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PUNIAB STATE THANSMISSION
RPORATION LIMITED

BEFORE THE PUNJAB STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY
COMMISSION, CHANDIGARH

Case No. 65 of 2017

[N THE MATTER OF:  Filing of an additional submission in Petition No. 65 of
2017 for the approval of True-up of ARR for FY 2016-
17under Section 62, 64 and 86 of the Electricity Act, 2003
read with the Regulation 13 of PSERC (Terms and
Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2005,
as amended from time to time.

AND
IN THE MATTER OF Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (hereinafter
referred as “PSTCL” or “the Petitioner”)

The Petitioner has filed a Petition No. 65 of 2017 for Annual Performance Review for
FY 2017-18 and Revised estimates for FY 2018-19 on November 30, 2017.

The PSERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2005
(hereinafter referred as “PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005”) specifies as under:

“9. REVIEW AND TRUING UP ... After audited accounts of a year are made
available, the Commission shall undertake similar exercise as above with reference to
the final actual figures as per the audited accounts. This exercise with reference to
audited accounts shall be called Truing Up'."(Emphasis supplied)

PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005 requires PSTCL to file True-up for FY 2016-17 on the
basis of audited accounts. At the time of filing of the present Petition, audited
accounts for FY 2016-17 were in final stage and the Petitioner was not able to submit
the True-up for FY 2016-17.
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Hence, in light of the foregoing, the Petitioner craved leave for filing of True-up
Petition for FY 2016-17 during the proceedings of the present Petition as an
additional submission.

Now, the audited accounts for FY 2016-17 are finalised. The Petitioner hereby.
submits the True-up for FY 2016-17 based on audited annual accounts.

1 TRUE UP ARR FOR FY 2016-17

11 Backgreund

The Hon'ble Commission in its Tariff Order dated July 27, 2016 for FY 2016-17
approved the Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) of Rs. 1151.01 Crore, after
adjustment of carrying cost, for PSTCL. Out of this, the Net ARR of Rs. 25.92 Crore
was approved for SLDC for FY 2016-17.

Further, Hon'ble Commission vide Order dated November 21, 2016 in the matter of
Interim Application in Review Petition No. 4 of 2016 in Petition No. 78 of 2015
(Taritf Order for FY 2016-17), decided that PSTCL shall recover total amount of Rs.
1047.02 Crore during FY 2016-17, which is the difference between Rs. 1151.01 Crore
and Rs. 103.99 Crore (on account of past revenue gaps from FY 2010-11 to FY 2015-
16).

Further, Hon'ble Commission vide Order dated October 23, 2017 has approved the
revised Net ARR of Rs. 1117.89 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 22.78 Crore
for SLDC and approved surplus of Rs. 10.34 Crore. Further, after considering the all
carrying cost on the past gapsAnnual Revenue Requirement for FY 2016-17 worked
out to Rs. 1175.72 crore and the same is carried forward in review of PSPCL for FY
2016-17 as Transmission Charges payable.

PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005 requires PSTCL to file True-up for FY 2016-17 on the
basis of audited accounts. The Petitioner submits the True up for FY 2016-17 on the
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basis of audited accounts as required under the provisions of PSERC Tariff
Regulations, 2005 and subsequent amendments. In the present Petition, the
Petitioner has submitted the actual numbers based on audited accounts. The
Petitioner also submits its rationale for the key heads of expenditure, which criﬁceﬂly
impact its overall financial health. This Chapter further describes the various

components of ARR as well as the performance of PSTCL in FY 2016-17 for
transmission and SLDC business.

The Petitioner further submits that it has filed the appeal against the PSERC
Order for review of FY 2016-17 before Hon'ble APTEL. The Petitioner is
submitting the True-up for FY 2016-17 without prejudice to contentions made in
the Appeals before higher courts.

1.2 Description of the Transmission System

The details of the transmission system of PSTCL as on April 1, 2016 to March 31,
2017 are tabulated below: '

Table 1: Transmission System of PSTCL during FY 2016-17

Transmission Lines (Circuit-kms)

1 | 400kV 1599.75 0.00 1599.75

2 220kV 6384.31 356.29 6740.60

3 | 132kV 3120.22 4.96 3125.18

Total 11104.28 361.25 11465.53

Substations (Nos.)

1 400 kv 4 1 5

2 220kV 89 5 94

3 132 kv 73 -4 69

Total 166 2 168
Transmission Substation Bays (Nos.)

1 | 400kV 12 4 16

2 220KV 252 13 265
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3 132 KV 242 2 244

66 kV 701 13 714

Total 1207 32 1239
Substation Capacity (MVA)

1 Sé‘;?;";‘:;’n 30,599 2967 33566

1.3 Transmission System Availability

The Petitioner submits that the overall Transmission System Availability for FY
2016-17, as certified by Chief Engineer SLDC, was 99.86%. The following table
provides the transmission system availability for each month of FY 2016-17:

Table 2: Transmission System Availability for FY 2016-17

1 Apr-16 99.97%
2 May-16 99.92%
3 Jun-16 99.91%
4 Jul-16 99.94%
5 Aug-16 99.91%
6 Sep-16 99.94%
7 Oct-16 99.98%
8 Nov-16 99.98%
9 Dec-16 99.18%
10 Jan-17 99.72%
11 Feb-17 99.96%
12 Mar-17 99.95%
13 Grand Total 99.86%

The incentive on account of achievement of Transmission System Availability is

discussed subsequently in this Chapter.
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1.4 Transmission Losses

The Hon’ble Commission fixed the transmission loss level at 2.50% for FY 2016-17 at
the same level as approved for FY 2015-16. The Hon’ble Commission held that it
would revisit the issue of transmission loss for FY 2016-17 after the boundary meters

are provided and energy audit is conducted.

The transmission loss figureswere available from July 16 onwards till March 2017.
Since, these transmission losses are for the period of nine (9) months only. Hence, fo
normalise the computation of the losses, the transmission losses for the period from
April 2017 to June 2017 has been taken into account. Accordingly, the fransmission
losses for the period from july 2016 to June 2017 works out as 3.88%. In view of
this,the Petitioner prays to the Hon'ble Commission to approve the transmission
losses of 3.88% for FY 2016-17. -

1.5 Employee Costs

In the ARR Petition for FY 2016-17, PSTCL claimed Employee Costs of Rs. 399.47
Crore for Transmission business and Rs. 6.73 Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-17. As
against this, the Hon'ble Commission had approved employee costs of Rs.
361.48crore for Transmission and Rs. 7.26crore for SLDC in the Tariff Order for FY
2016-17.

In the Review of ARR for FY 2016-17, the Petitioner submitted revised estimates for
employee cost as Rs. 461.66 Crore for Transmission business and Rs. 7.25 Crore for
SLDC business. As against this, the Hon'ble Commission has approved the
employee costs of Rs. 370.31 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 7.24 Crore for SLDC for
FY 2016-17. |

Actual Employee Costs
The Petitioner submits the actual Employee Costs to the Hon’ble Commission for
consideration. The details of Employee Costs as per Audited Accounts for FY 2016-

17 are shown in the following table:
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Costs for FY 2016-17

C

1 Salaries 77.52 2.82 80.34
2 Interim relief/ Wage Revision 0.15 - 0.15
3 Overtime 4.22 - 4.22
4 Dearness Allowance 92.21 3.06 95.27
5 Other Allowances 15.99 0.52 16.52
6 Bonus 0.15 - 0.15
Total (A) 190,24 6.40 196.64
7 Staff Welfare Expenses
I Electricity Concession to Employees 1.69 - 1.69
I Staff Welfare Expenses 0.17 0.00 0.17
Total (B) 1.86 0.00 1.86
Medical Reimbursement 1.67 0.01 1.68
LTC Expenses 0.12 0.01 0.13
10 Payment under Workmen Compensation ) ) }
Act
Total (C) 1.79 0.02 1.81
11 | Manpower Outsourcing cost (D) 22,16 - 22,16
12 | Less:
Employee costs capitalized 43.43 - 43.43
Total (E) 43.43 - 43.43
13 Net Total (F=A+B+C+D-E) 172.62 6.42 179.04
14 | Terminal benefits (G) 262.80 0.12 262,92
15 | Grand Total (F+G) 435.42 6.54 441.96

The Petitioner has considered the Terminal benefits for the employees of erstwhile
PSEB covered under Pension as Rs. 254.31 Crore being 11.36% of the total amount as
intimated by PSPCL. It is submitted that the employees recruited by PSTCL are
covered under New Pension Scheme (NPS) and are entitled to gratuity under the

provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and the leave salary under the

Leave Rules of the Corporation. For discharging the said terminal liabilities, PSTCL

has gone for actuarial valuation as on March 31, 2017towards gratuity and leave
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salary. For the purpose of the present Petition, the Petitioner has considered the
Terminal Liability as per the actuarial valuation. The above liability has been created
for meeting the current terminal labilities of gratuity and leave encashment in
respect of employees recruited by PSTCL in compliance of Ind AS 19 issued by the
ICAT and is not covered under regulation 33 of the PSERC Tariff Regulations
mentioned above. The amount related to NPS is actually paid.

For the purpose of True-up, the PSTCL has considered the Terminal benefits for
employees of erstwhile PSEB. The terminal liabilities towards NPS is considered
based on actual payout made. The terminal benefits considered by PSTCL is as
shown in the following Table:

Table &: T
1 Terminal Benefits for the Employees of erstwhile PSEB 254.31
5 Terminal Benefits towards NI’S for new employees recruited by 256
PSTCL )
3 Terminal Benefits towards Gratuity and Leave encashment for 457
new employees recruited by PSTCL '
4 Miscellaneous -PF Inspection fees, solatium, contribution to 148
CPF, PF, LWF, efc.
5 Grand Total ‘ 262.92

Hon’ble Commission is not allowing Progressive funding to PSTCL on the
ground that Tariff Regulations, 2005 provides for payment of terminal liabilities
on the principle of Pay as you go basis. The Petitioner has not considered any
progressive funding of terminal benefits in view of pending appeal before
Hon’ble Supreme Court.

The details of head-wise actual Employee cost for Transmission and SLDC have
been provided in Format F1 and Fls respectively.
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Computation of Normative Employee Cost
Fifth Amendment of PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005 dated October 15, 2015,
specifies as under:
“Sub-clause (a) of clause (3) shall be substituted as under:
(a) The employee cost as claimed by the distribution licensee (s) shall be considered
in two parts:
(i) Terminal benefits such as Death-cum-Retirement Gratuity, Pension, Commuted
Pension, Leave Encashment, LTC, Medical reimbursement including fixed medical
allowance in respect of pensioners and share of BBMB employee expenses and
(ii) all other expenses accounted for under different subheads of employee cost taken
together.
The cost component of terminal benefits and BBMB expenses shall be allowed on
actual basis. All other expenses under different subheads of employée cost shall be
determined by the Commission limited to actual expenses after prudence check as
per formula given below:-
Employee cost other than terminal benefits
(EMPn) = (EMP base)* INDEXn/INDEXbase)
Where,
EMPn — Employee Cost approved by the Commission for nth year.
EMP base— Employee Cost approved by the Commission for base year.
INDEX#n - Inﬂatz’on' Factor to be used for indexing the Employee Cost. This will be
a combination of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) and the Wholesale Price Index
(WPI) of nth year and shall be calculated as under:-
INDEXn = (0.50*CPIn + 0.50*WPIn)
INDEXbase - Inflation Factor to be used for indexing the Employee Cost. This will
be a combination of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) and the Wholesale Price Index
(WPI) of base year and shall be worked out as under:-
INDEXbase=(0.50*CPIbase+0.50*WPI base)
CPI = Consumer Price Index (Industrial Workers)
WPI= Wholesale Price Index (All Commodities)”
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In view of the Regulation 28 (3) of PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005, the Petitioner has
considered the Terminal benefits of Rs. 262.92 Crore for FY 2016-17 based on audited
accounts. Also, impact of pay revision/arrears of Rs. 0.15 Crore based on audited

account of FY 2016-17 have been considered separately.

It may be noted that the Hon'ble Commission, while computing the normative
expenses, has considered the other employee cost of Rs. 92.20 Crore allowed for FY
2011-12 as base expenses, in line with PSERC(Terms and Conditions for
Determination of Tariff), Second Amendment, Regulations, 2012. However, these
Regulations do not mention whether the base expenses to be considered should be
gross or net. The Hon'ble Commission may appreciate that the normative Employee
expenses to be permitted should be at gross level only, as the expense capitalisation
depends on capital projects undertaken and staff or employees of PSTCL dedicated
to such project execution.

For example, in case the normative Employee expenses are allowed on a net of
capitalization taking a base year but actual capitalisation of that respective year is
different from that of base year, then the normative allowance would be
lower/higher because these may not be exactly same as of the current year. In some
years, the capitalization may be very high due to several capital projects being taken
up by the licensee whereas in some years it may be negligible due to very less capital
projects taken up. Expense capitalization, therefore, is a factor which varies
unpredictably and normative Employee expense should be provided at gross level
only. The Petitioner respectfully submits that the actual expense capitalized can only
be considered in ARR.

In view of the above, the Petitioner has considered Other Employee Cost of Rs.
143.64 Crore for FY 2011-12 for Transmission Business as base expenses after adding
capitalised employee costs of Rs. 51.44 Crore. Since, no employee cost has been
capitalised for SLDC for FY 2011-12, the Petitioner has considered .the Other
employee cost of Rs. 5.72 Crore for FY 2011-12 for SLDC as base expenses.
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The Petitioner has computed the Gross Other employee costs for FY 2016-17 as
shown in the following table:

Table 5: Computation of Other Employee Costs for FY 2016-17 (Rs. Crore)

1 | Net Other Employee Cost allowed for FY 2011-12 9220| 5721 97.92

2 Add: Employee Costs capitalised in FY 2011-12 51.44 0.00; 5144

3 ;321'055 Other Employee Costs allowed for FY 2011- 143.64 570 | 14936

4 CPLWPI (50:50) Increase of FY 2016-17 over FY 26.62% | 26.62% | 26.62%
2011-12

5 Gross Other Employee Cost for FY 2016-17 181.87 724 189.11

Further, the Petitioner submits that it is also entitled for the additional employee
cost pertaining to new installations/network for the asset added during the year in
accordance with Regulation 28 (3) (¢} which allows additional employee cost in
case of new installations on case to case basis keeping in view the principles and
methodologies enunciated in these Regulations. In the absence of any specific
principles and methodologies in the Regulation, the Petitioner has computed the
additional employee costs on account of addition of new installations with
respect to FY 2011-12 in accordance with the methodology adopted in Tariff Order
for FY 2016-17.

The Petitioner submits that the transmission system consisting of substations and
lines have increased manifold since April 16, 2010 which needs extra man power
to maintain it. The PSERC regulations also support this but no
methodologies/principles have been enunciated by the Hon'ble Commission in

the Regulations.

The Petitioner has, however, worked out the additional gross employee costs on

account of addition of new installation/network are as per the following table:
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Table 6: Computation of Additional employee costs for network installation for FY 2016-
17 (Rs. Crore)

1 GFA as on 1 April, 2012 5,265.17 5.50 | 5,270.67

2 Gross Other employee cost allowed in FY 2011-12 143.64 5721 14936

3 % of Employee Expenses 3% | 104% 3%

4 GFA as on 1 April, 2016 838498 | 14.90| 8,399.87

5 jzkocic;ition of GFA from 1 April, 2012 to 1 April, 3,119.81 9.40 | 3129.20

6 | Addition of GFA during FY 2016-17 499.02 3.88| 50290

7 Additional Employee Cost for addition of GFA 85.11 9.77 88.68
from 1 April, 2012 to 31 March, 2016

8 Additional Employee Cost for network 6.81 202 713
Installation during the year

9 Total 91.92 | 11.79 95.80

Accordingly, the normative employee costs for FY 2016-17 are computed as shown
in the following table:

Table 7: Normative Employee Cost for FY 2016-17 (Rs. Crore)

1 Terminal Benefits 262.80 0.12 262.92
2 Interim relief/ Wage Revision 0.15 - 0.15
3 Gross Other Employee Cost 181.87 7.24 189.11
4 | Additional Praployee Costfor 0192 1179 95.80
5 Less: Employee expenses capitalized 4343 0.00 43.43
6 Total Employee Cost 493.31 19.15 512.46

As regards the allowable employee costs, Hon'ble APTEL in Judgment dated
September 11, 2014 in Appeal No. 174 of 2012 held that when the utility needs to

comply with the lawful agreements entered into with the employees the same

cannot be avoided and wriggled out of.

Hon'ble Commission vide its Order dated October 14, 2015 decided as under:
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“However the judgments of Hon'ble APTEL, in so far as Employee Cost for FY
2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 etc. of PSPCL and PSTCL is concerned, shall be

implemented during true-up exercise of ARRs for these years after applying prudence
check.”

PSTCL humbly submits that the actual employee costs include the impact of the
addition of new employees recruited over the years. In past years, the new

employees recruited by PSTCL is shown in the following Table:

Table 8: Employees addition in past years (N

Addition in Employees (Nos.)

It is submitted that normative Employee costs has been computed based on actual
employee cost for FY 2011-12 and applicable increase in WPI and CPI. The
normative computation of employee cost does not include the impact of new
employees recruited post FY 2011-12, however, the same has been reflected in the
actual employee cost.

In view of the above, the Petitioner claims the actual employee costs for FY 2016-17
for True-up purpose as shown in the following Table:

Table 9: Employee Costs for FY 2016-17 (Rs. Crore)

1 Terminal Benefits 262.80 0.12 262.92
2 Impact of wage revision/arrears 0.15 - 0.15
3 Other Employee Costs 172.47 6.42 178.89
4 Total Employee Costs 435.42 6.54 441.96

The actual Employee costs are lower than the normative expenses. The Petitioner
prays the Hon'ble Commission to approve the Employee costs of Rs. 435.42 Crore
for Transmission and Rs. 6.54 Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-17.During Tariff order of
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FY 2015-16, Hon’be Commission has allowed employee cost on normative basis to
PSTCL while allowed on actual basis to PSPCL. The Petitioner requests Hon’ble

Commission to allow actual employee cost on the basis of audited annual
accounts.

1.6 Repair and Maintenance Expenses-

The PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005 specifies as under:
“(1) Operation & Maintenance expenses” or "O&M expensesC shall mean repair
and maintenance (R&M) expenses, employee expenses and administrative & general
expenses (A&G) including insurance.
(2) O&M expenses for distribution licensee (s) shall be determined by the
Commission as follows:
(a) O&M expenses as approved by the Commission for the year 2011-12 (true up)
shall be considered as base Q&M expenses for determination of O&M expenses for
subsequent years
(b) Base O&M expenses (except employee cost) as above shall be adjusted according
to variation in the average rate (on monthly basis) of Wholesale Price Index (all
commodities) over the year to determine the O&M expenses for subsequent years”

In the ARR Petition for FY 2016-17, PSTCL claimed R&M Expenses of Rs. 45.76 Crore
for Transmission business and Rs. 5.96 Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-17. As against .
this, the Hon’ble Commission had approved R&M expenses of Rs. 47.28crore for
Transmission and Rs. 4.54crore for SLDC in the Tariff Order for FY 2016-17.

In the Review of ARR for FY 2016-17, the Petitioner submitted revised estimates for
R&M expenses as Rs. 49.11 Crore for Transmission business and Rs. 10.05 Crore for
SLDC business. As against this, the Hon’ble Commission had approved Ré&M
expenses of Rs. 19.71crore for Transmission and Rs. 6.45crore for SLDC in the Tariff
Order for FY 2016-17.

The actual R&M expenses incurred, as per the audited annual account for FY 2016-

17 are provided as below:
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R&M Expenses

nenses for FY 2016-17 (Audited) (Rs. Crore)

The details of head-wise R&M Expenses for FY 2016-17 for Transmission and SLDC
have been provided in Format F4 and F4s.

The Petitioner has worked out the normative R&M expenses as per the PSERC Tariff

Regulations, 2005 for FY 2016-17 as shown in the following table:

Table 11: N

R&M Expenses for FY 2016-17 (Rs. Crore)

1 | Gross Fixed Assets as on 1 April, 2012 (a) 5265.17 5.50 5270.6
2 | Approved R&M cost for FY 2011-12 (b) 25.92 1.93 27.85
3 | Gross Fixed Assets as on 1 April, 2016 (c) 8,384.98 1490 | 8,399.87
4 | Base R&M expense for year (d=b x ¢/a) 41.28 5.23 46.51
5 | Increase in WPI from FY 2011-12 {e) 111.62% | 111.62% | 111.62%
6 A)pplying WPI Increase on Base R&M (f=d x 46.07 5.83 51.91
e
7 | Addition of GFA during FY 2016-17 (g) 499.02 3.88 502.90
8 | % Rate of R&M expenses (h=f/c) 0.55% | 39.14% |  0.62%
9 5Rnitilzfl( ie:gpir;f)es for asset addition during 1.37 0.76 213
10 : Total R&M Expenses (f+i) 47.44 6.59 54.04

The actual R&M expenses are lower than the normative R&M expenses. The

Petitioner prays the Hon’ble Commission to approve the actual R&M expenses of
Rs. 25.83 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 0.23 Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-17.

1.7 Administrative and General Expenses

The PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005 Specifies as under:
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“(1) Operation & Maintenance expenses” or “O&M expenses” shall mean repair and
maintenance (R&EM) expenses, employee expenses and administrative & general
expenses (A&G) including insurance.
(2) O&M expenses for distribution licensee (s) shall be determined by the
Commission as follows: '
(a) O&M expenses as approved by the Commission for the year 2011-12 (true up)
shall be considered as base O&M expenses for determination of O&M expenses for
subsequent years _
(b) Base O&M expenses (except employee cost) as above shall be adjusted according
to varigtion in the average rate (on monthly basis) of Wholesale Price Index (all
commodities) over the year to determine the O&M expenses for subsequent years
Provided that any expenditure on account of license fee, initial or renewal, fees for
determination of tariff and audit fee shall be allowed on actual basis over and above
the A&G expenses approved by the Commission.
(6) O&M expenses excluding employee expenses for gross fixed assets added during
the year shall be considered for a period of six months in cases where Commercial
Operation Date of the assets is not available otherwise from the date of commissioning
on pro-rata basis.” '
In the ARR Petition for FY 2016-17, PSTCL claimed A&G Expenses of Rs. 24.90 Crore
for Transmission business and Rs. 7.06 Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-17. As against
this, the Hon'ble Commission had approved A&G expenses of Rs. 21.74crore for
Transmission and Rs. 1.82crore for SLDC in the Tariff Order for FY 2016-17.

In the Review of ARR for FY 2016-17, the Petitioner submitted revised estimates for
A&G expenses as Rs. 22.75 Crore for Transmission business and Rs. 2.91 Crore for
SLDC business. As against this, the Hon'ble Commission had approved A&G
expenses of Rs. 15.58crore for Transmission and Rs. 1.86¢crore for SLDC in the Tariff
Order for FY 2016-17.

The actual A&G expenses incurred, as per the audited annual account for FY 2016-17
are provided as below:
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Table 12: A&G Expenses for FY 2016-17 (Audited) (Rs. Crore)

The details of head-wise A&G Expenses for FY 2016-17 for Transmission and SLDC
have been provided in Format F5 and F5s.The Petitioner has worked out the
normative A&G expenses for FY 2016-17as shown in the following Table:

1 | Gross Fixed Assets as on 1 April, 2012 (a) 5265.17 550 | 5270.67
2 | Approved A&G cost for FY 2011-12 (b) 11.59 0.56 12.15
3 | Gross Fixed Assets as on 1 April, 2016 (c) 8,384.98 14.90 | 8,399.87
4 | Base A&G expense for year (d=b x ¢/a) 18.46 1.52 19.97
5 | Increase in WPI from FY 2011-12 (e} 111.62% | 111.62% | 111.62%
6 P;pplying WPI Increase on Base A&G (f=d x 20.60 1.69 22 99
e
7 | Addition of GFA during FY 2016-17 (g) 499.02 3.88 502.90
8 | % Rate of A&G expenses (h=f/c) 0.25% | 11.35% 0.27%
9 ?:;S(iejgin}?)es for asset addition during 0.61 0.22 0.83
10 | Total A&G Expenses (j= f+i) | 21.22 1.91 23.13
11 | Add: Audit Fees (k) 0.28 - 0.28
12 | Add: Fees for determination of Tariff (1) 0.50 - 0.50
13 | Total A&G Expenses (j+k-+1) 22.00 1.91 23.91

The actual A&G expenses are lower than the normative A&G expenses. The

Petitioner prays the Hon’ble Commission to approve the actual A&G expenses of Rs.
17.25 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 0.73 Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-17.

1.8 Investment and Capital Expenditure

The Petitioner submits that Opening Capital Work in Progress for FY 2016-17 as per
audited accounts is Rs. 761.65 Crore. The Petitioner had made Investment of Rs.
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400.20 Crore during FY 2016-17 and converted Rs. 496.65Crore as Fixed Assets. The
remaining investment was carried over as Capital Work in Progress to the next year.
The details for Transmission and SLDC are shown in the following table:

Table 14: Capital Investment for FY 2016-17 (Rs. Crore)

1 Opening Capital work in progess 476

) Adc‘l: Addition of Capital Expenditure 29771 | 20020
during the year

3 Less: Transferred to fixed assets during the 193,82 o | mecs
year

4 Closing Capital Works in progress 660.78 142 | 66520

1.9 Funding of Capital Expenditure

The Petitioner submits that during FY 2016-17, it has incurred the Capital
Expenditure of Rs. 400.20 Crore. The funding of Capital expenditure has been
considered by availing loans only from Banks/Financial Institution.

1.10 Depreciation

The PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005 specifies as under:
“Regulation 25 Depreciation
For the purpose of tariff, depreciation shall be computed in the followmg manner:
a. The value base for the purpose of depreciation shall be the historical cost of the
assets, that is actual expenses limited to approved capital cost where such capital cost
has been approved by the Commission.
Provided that land is not a depreciable asset and its cost shall be excluded from the
capital cost while computing depreciation.
b. The historical cost of the asset shall include additional capitalisation.
¢. The historical cost shall include foreign currency funding converted to equivalent
rupees at the exchange rate prevalent on the date when foreign currency was actually

availed but not later than the date of commercial operation.
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d. Depreciation for generation and transmission assets shall be calculated annually as
per straight-line method over the useful life of the asset at the rate of depreciation
specified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission from time to time.

e. Depreciation for distribution and other assets not covered by CERC shall be as per
the rates notified in the Companies Act as revised from time to time. Provided that

the total depreciation during the life of the asset shall not exceed 90% of the original
cost.”

Hon'ble Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 approved the Depreciation of
Rs. 210.46 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 0.59 Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-17.
Further, the Petitioner, in Review of ARR of FY 2016-17, revised the projected
depreciation charges as Rs. 308.64 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 1.18 Crore for
SLDC. As against this, Hon’ble Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 has

approved the depreciation charges of Rs. 263.28 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 1.18
Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-17.

For the purpose of True-up of FY 2016-17, the Petitioner submits the details of

depreciation as per the annual audited accounts for FY 2016-17as shown in the Table
below:

Table 15: Dep réciation for FY 2016-17 (Rs. Crore)

| Depreciation

The Petitioner requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the Depreciation of Rs.
260.62 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 0.76 Crore for SLDC as per the audited
~account for FY 2016-17.

1.11 Interest Charges

The PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005 specifies as under:
“26. INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES ON LOAN
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1. For Existing Loan Capital, Interest & finance charges shall be computed on the
outstanding Loans, duly taking into account the rate of interest & schedule of
repayment as per the Terms & Conditions of relevant agreements. The rate of
interest shall be the actual rate of interest paid/payable by the Licensee(s) or the
State Bank of India Advance rate as on April, 1 of the relevant year, wherever is
lower

2. For New investments, Interest & finance charges shall be computed on the loans,

duly taking into account the rate of interest & schedule of repayment as per the

Terms & Conditions of relevant agreements. The rate of interest shall be the actual

rate of interest paid/payable by the Licensee(s) or the State Bank of India Advance

rate as on April, 1 of the relevant year, wherever is lower.

3. The interest rate on the amount of equity above 30% treated as loan shall be the

weighted average rate of interest on loan capital of the generating company / licensee;

Provided that interest and finance charges of renegotiated loan agreements shall not

be considered, if they result in higher charges.

Provided further that interest and finance charges on works in progress shall be

excluded and shall be considered as part of the capital cost.

6. The Commission shall allow obligatory taxes on interest, commitment charges,

finance charges (including guarantee fee payable to the Govt.) and any exchange rate

difference arising from foreign currency borrowings, as finance cost.

7. Any saving in costs on account of subsequent restructuring of debt shall be shared

between the consumers and the generating company / licensee in such ratio as may be

decided by the Commission.”

Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 has approved the Interest
Charges of Rs. 409.47 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 1.43 Crore for SLDC. Further,
the Petitioner, in Review of ARR of FY 2016-17, revised the projected Interest
Charges as Rs. 407.25 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 1.43 Crore for SLDC. As
against this, the Hon'ble Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 has approved
the Interest Charges of Rs. 373.22 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 0.64 Crore for
SLDC for FY 2016-17.
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Hon’ble Commission in MYT Order dated October 23, 2017 has not allowed the
interest charges for loans, stating that loans are not in the nature of long term loans,
even though such loans are used for funding of capital expenditure. While
approving the funding of Capital expenditure for FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16, PSTCL
has claimed funding from loan only. For funding of such capital expenditure, PSTCL

has taken loans, which are not in the nature of long term loan.

The Hon'ble Commission has disallowed such loans. On the other hand, the Hon’ble
Commission has also not considered any equity on account of funding of such
capital expenditure. This approach adopted is not prudent. The funding of such
capital expenditure has to be considered either by loan or by equity. Hence, for the
purpose of True-up for FY 2016-17, PSTCL has considered the Opening loan as on
April 1, 2017 based on the audited accounts for FY 2016-17 and approach adopted by
PSTCL in previous Tariff Petitions.

For the purpose of True up for FY 2016-17, the Petitioner has considered the Interest
Charges based on Audited Accounts and actual loan taken against the investment
done during FY 2016-17. The source wise long-term loan outstanding for PSTCL for
FY 2016-17 is shown in the following table:

o for FY 2016-17 (Rs, C

1 LIC 56.80 0.00 | 22.83 33.97
2 REC 2,924 .81 208.50 205.78 2,927.53
3 SBOP 65.56 0.00 21.56 44.00
4 NABARD 127.77 69.81 0.00 197.58
5 OBC 40.10 0.00 40.10 0.00
6 Loan from PSPCL 495.57 7.59*% 0.00 503.16
7 GPF liability 153.69 0.00 21.95 131.74
8 Bank of India 138.46 50.00 0.00 188.46
9 PFC 0.00 61.06 0.00 61.06
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10 | Loan for SLDC 373 3.24 0.27 6.70
Total loan for
11 PSTCL 4,006.49 400,20 312.49 4,094.19
*Interest free loan

The Petitioner submits that it has incurred the Interest Charges as given in the table
below:

Table 17: Interest and Finance Charges for FY 2016-17 (Audited) (Rs. Crore)

Interest on Loans:
1 | Life Insurance Corporation 447 0.00 4.47
2 | Rural Electrification Corporation 341.07 0.59 341.66
3 | SBOP 5.77 0.00 577
4 | NABARD 18.09 0.00 18.09
5 OBC 2.98 0.00 2.98
6 | Loan from PSPCL 53.38 0.00 53.38
7 | General Provident Fund 11.56 0.00 11.56
8 | Bank of India 19.12 0.00 19.12
9 | Power Finance Corporation 6.26 0.00 6.26

Sub-total 462.20 0.59 462.79
10 | Add: Miscellaneous interest/finance charges 0.36 0.00 0.36
11 | Add: Guarantee Charges 10.00 0.00 10.00
12 | Less: Interest capitalized 61.82 0.00 61.82
13 | Net Total 411.24 0.59 411.83

As regards the loan from OBC, PSTCL submits that amount of Rs. 40.10 Crore was
outstanding as on April 1, 2016 and out of which Rs.28.25 Crore was to be repaid by
March 31, 2017and Rs. 11.85 Crore by January 31, 2018. The rate of interest of such
loan was 12.50%payable monthly. PSTCL paid the entire loan on October 13, 2016 by
availing the loan at the lower rate of interest to reduce the impact of higher interest

Page 22

dﬁ‘ﬁ




pstel

PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPOWAFION LIMITED

amount in subsequent period. This transaction led to saving of interest amount of
Rs. 0.06 Crore during FY 2016-17. As the interest on working capital is allowed on
normative basis, hence PSTCL requests the Honble Commission to allow the
Interest expenses of Rs. 0.93 Crore for the loan taken towards repayment of loan of
OBC included in the interest expenses of OBC loan.

The Petitioner prays the Hon'ble Commission to approve the Interest Charges of Rs.
411.24 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 0.59 Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-17 after True-

up.
1.12 Return on Equity

The PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005 specifies as under:
“25. RETURN ON EQUITY
1. Return on Equity shall be computed @ 15.5% on the paid up equity capital
determined in accordance with Regulation 24.
2. Equity invested in foreign currency shall be allowed a return up to the prescribed
limit under clause (1) of this Regulation in the same currency and the payment on
this account shall be made in Indian Rupees based on the exchange rate on the date of
declaration of dividends. The difference in actual exchange rate and the provisional
exchange rate considered while determining the ARR and Tariff shall be taken into
consideration at the time of Truing Up.
3. The premium raised by the generating company or the licensee while issuing share
capital and investment of internal resources created out of free reserve, if any, shall
also be reckoned as paid up equity capital for the purpose of computing return on
equity, subject to limit prescribed in Regulation 24, provided such premium amount
and internal resources are actually utilised for meeting capital expenditure.
4. For allowing Return on Equity, the Commission shall consider the actual amount
of equity employed in creation of assets.”

Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 has approved the Return on
Equity of Rs. 93.91 Crore for Transmission. Further, the Petitioner, in Review of ARR
of FY 2016-17, revised the Return on Equity as Rs. 156.71 Crore for Transmission.
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Against this, Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 has approved the
Return on Equity of Rs. 93.91 Crore for Transmission.

The Petitionér has considered the RoE at the rate of 15.50% in accordance with the
effective date of notification of the Amendment to the Tariff Regulations. The
Petitioner computed the RoE for FY 2016-17 with details as provided below:

1 Equity at the opening of FY 2016-17 605.88
2 Addition of equity during the year -
3 Equity at the closing of FY 2016-17 605.88
4 Rate of Return (%) 15.50%
5 Return on Equity 93.91

The Petitioner prays the Hon'ble Commission to approve the Return on Equity of .
Rs. 93.91 Crore for FY 2016-17 after True-up.

1.13 Interest on Working Capital

The PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005 specifies as under:
“Regulation 30- Working Capital & Interest rate on Working Capital
For transmission licensee (s) and SLDC, the working capital shall be the sum of the
following:
(i) Operation and Maintenance expenses for one month
(ii) Receivables equivalent to two months

(iii) Maintenance spares @ 15% of Operation and Maintenance expenses”

Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 has approved the Interest on
Working Capital of Rs. 33.99 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 0.90 Crore for SLDC.
Further, the Petitioner, in Review of ARR of FY 2016-17, revised the projected
Interest on Working Capital as Rs. 41.79 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 1.26 Crore
for SLDC. As against this, the Hon'ble Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2016-
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17has appréved the Interest on Working Capital of Rs. 31.13 Crore for Transmission
and Rs. 0.89 Crore for SLDC. ‘

For the purpose of True-up, the Petitioner has computed the Interest on Working
Capital as per the provisions of Tariff Regulations, 2005. The Petitioner has
considered the actual weighted average rate of interest for Working capital loans for
Transmission Business. The computation of Interest on Working Capital is

submitted in the following table:

............. T s
2 Maintenance spares @ 15% of O&M expenses 71.78 1.12
3 Operation and Maintenance expenses for one month 39.88 0.62
4 Total Working Capital (Normative) 325.69 414
5 Rate of Interest applied 11.74% | 11.74%
6 Interest on Working Capital 38.24 0.49

The Petitioner prays the Hon'ble Commission to approve the Interest on Working
Capital of Rs. 38.24 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 0.49 Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-
17 after True-up.

1.14 ULDC Charges

Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 has approved the ULDC charges
of Rs. 16.10 Crore for SLDC. Further, the Petitioner, in Review of ARR of FY 2016-17,
revised the projected ULDC Charges as Rs. 16.10 Crore, against which ULDC
Charges of Rs. 9.93 Crore was approved by the Hon’ble Commission. For the
purpose of True-up for FY 2016-17, the Petitioner submits the actual ULDC Charges
based on Audited Accounts as shown in the following Table:
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Table 20: ULDC Charges for FY 2016-17 (Rs. Crore)

1 ULDC Charges - SLDC own share 0.00 5.68 5.68
2 ULDC Charges - BBMB share 0.00 1.58 1.58
3 ULDC Charges - Central Sector share 0.00 0.33 0.33
4 NRLDC Charges 0.00 2,33 2.33
5 Total 0.00 9.93 9.93

The Petitioner prays the Hon’ble Commission to approve the ULDC charges of Rs.
9.93 Crore for FY 2016-17under True-up.

1.15 Non-tariff Income

The PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005 specifies as under:
“Regulation 34 Non Tariff Income

Following components of income shall be treated as non tariff income for the
generating company or the licensee (s) as applicable:

o Meter/metering equipment/service line rentals

*  Service charges

e  Customer charges

e Revenue from late payment surcharge

»  Miscellaneous receipts

o Incentives from CGS's

»  Miscellaneous charges (except PLEC charges)

o Interest on staff loans and advances

o Interest on advances to suppliers

o Income from trading

o Income from staff welfare activities

e Excess found on physical verification

» Interest on investments, fixed and call deposits and bank balances
*  Net recovery from penalty on coal linison agents

e Prior period income
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* Income from open access charges i.e. application fee, cross subsidy surcharge,
additional surcharge, transmission and/or wheeling charges, scheduling charges

rr

etc.
Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 has approved the Non-tariff
Income of Rs. 41.05 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 6.72 Crore for SLDC. Further, the
Petitioner, in Review of ARR of FY 2016-17, revised the projected Non-tariff Income
of Rs. 33.63 Crore for Transmission Business and Rs. 5.41 Crore for SLDC. As against
this, the Hon’ble Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 has approved the Non-
tariff Income of Rs. 49.25 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 5.41 Crore for SLDC.

For the purpose of True-up for FY 2016-17, the Petitioner has considered the Non-
tariff income as indicated in Note 24 of audited accounts. The Petitioner has not
considered the income towards the following heads wherein expenses were not
allowed by Hon'ble Commission in previous Tariff Orders.:

(a) Income of Rs. 1.37 Crore towards interest received on refund of income tax

(b) Income of Rs. 0.85 Crore towards provision withdrawn

onunserviceable/obsolete items and losses under investigation.

Further Petitioner has also not considered Non-tariff Income arising out of book
adjustment in respect of the following:

(a) Income of Rs. 16.70 Crore towards Sundry Credit balances written back.

(b) Income of Rs. 0.11 Crore towards Security deposits/EMD forfeited.

The Petitioner has also not claimed other expenses/debits comprising interalia
provision for value of obsolete store and miscellaneous losses and write off. The

Petitioner submits its claim for Non-tariff Income as shown in the following table:

Table 21: Non-tariff Income for FY 2016-17 (Rs. Crore)

| Non-tariff Income 31.32 |

The Petitioner prays the Hon’ble Commission to approve the Non-tariff Income of
Rs. 31.32 Crore for Transmission and Rs. 4.92 Crore for SLDC for FY 2016-17 for
True-up.
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1.16 Income Tax

The Petitioner submits that income tax has been claimed based on Note 32 of
audited accounts for FY 2016-17.

1.17 Prior Period Expenses

The Petitioner has claimed the prior period depreciation of Rs. 7.90 Crore as per
Note 27.1 of the audited accounts for FY 2016-17.

1.18 Incentive on account of Transmission System Availability

In accordance with PSERC Tariff Regulations, 2005, the Petitioner is eligible for
incentive for over achieving the availability targets for transmission system
availability which has been verified and certified by SLDC. The net transmission
charges inclusive of incentive on the basis of fixed charges for Transmission and

computation of incentive are given as per the table below.

Table 22: Incentive on account of Transmission System Availability for FY 2016-17(Rs.
Crore)

1 Apr-15 99.97% 103.59 105.67 2.08
2 May-15 99.92% 107.04 109.13 2.10
3 Jun-15 99.91% 103.59 105.60 2.02
4 Tul-15 99.94% 107.04 109.16 2.12
5 Aug-15 99.91% 107.04 109.12 2.09
6 Sep-15 99.94% 103.59 105.64 2.05
7 Oct-15 99.98% 107.04 109.20 2.16
8 Nov-15 99.98% 103.59 105.68 2.09
9 Dec-15 99.18% 107.04 108.33 1.29
10 Jan-16 99.72% 107.04 108.92 1.88
11 Feb-16 99.96% 96.68 98.61 1.93
12 Mar-16 99.95% 107.04 109.17 2.13
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1 Total 1260.28 i 1284.22 23.94

The Petitioner submits to the Hon'ble Commission to approve the incentive of Rs.
23.94Crore for transmission system availability as determined above for FY 2016-17.

1.19 Aggregate Revenue Requirement

After taking into account the expenses claimed for various components of Aggregate
Revenue Requirement, Net ARR for Transmission and SLDC is summarised in the
following table:
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1.20 Revenue from Tariff

The Petitioner submits that Hon'ble Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2016-17 read
with Order dated November 21, 2016 in Interim Application in Review Petition No.
4 of 2016 has approved Net ARR for FY 2016-17 as shown in the following Table:

1 Net ARR 1163.20 1163.20
2 Total Revenue Gap/(Surplus) for past years 0.00 (103.99)
3 Total Carrying cost for past years (12.19) (12.19)
4 | Total Revenue Requirement for FY 2016-17 1151.01 1047.02

Hon'ble Commission vide Order dated November 21, 2016 in LA. in Review Petition
No. 4 of 2016 on Tariff Order for FY 2016-17, has approved recoverable amount of
Rs. 1047.02 Crore for FY 2016-17, which includes Rs. 25.92 Crore for SLDC for FY
2016-17, after adjustment of carrying cost.

However, while undertaking the review of FY 2016-17, the Hon’ble Commission has
considered the total revenue of Rs. 1151.01 Crore and has not taken the cognizance
of its Order dated November 21, 2016. However, the Petiioner has made the
adjustment in audited accounts on the basis of Hon’ble Commission’s Order dated

November 21, 2016. Hence, there would be mismatch in approach.

In light of the foregoing, for the purpose of True-up for FY 2016-17, the Petitioner
has considered the revenue for FY 2016-17 as approved in Tariff Order as shown in
the following Table:

ble 25:

1 Transmission Charges from PSPCL 1125.09 0.00 | 1125.09
2 SLDC Charges from PSTCL 0.00 25.92 25.92
3 Grand Total 1125.09 25,92 1151.01
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1.21 Revenue Gap/(Surplus) for FY 2016-17

The Petitioner has computed the Revenue Gap/ (Surplus) after True-up for FY 2016-
17 as shown in the following Table:

Table 26: Revenue Gap /(Su

1 Net Aggregate Revenue Requirement 14.34 | 1,298.57
Revenue from Tariff 1,125.09 2592 | 1,151.01
3 Revenue Gap/(Surplus) 159.14 ¢ (11.57) 147.56

Thus, the Petitioner prays the Hon'ble Commission to allow the revenue gap of Rs.
147 56 Crore for PSTCL for FY 2016-17 as per the above given Table.

1.22 Recovery of Revenue Gap for Truing up for FY 2016-17

Homn’ble Commission in past Tariff Orders has considered the Revenue Gaps and its
carrying cost for past years at time of determination of Tariff for the year. Hence, the
Tariff includes the Standalone ARR, past Revenue Gaps and its carrying cost.
However, at time of True-up for respective years, such past Revenue Gaps and its
carrying cost had not been considered in expenses. So, effectively, such Revenue
Gaps and its carrying cost were not recovered through tariff in past years. Further, it
is noted that Hon'ble Commission vide Order dated October 23, 2017 undertook
review of BY 2016-17 and approved revenue surplus of Rs. 10.34 Crore. Hence, the
net recovery of revenue gap for FY 2016-17 has been considered after taking into
account the revenue surplus already passed on to PSPCL.

The PSTCL has computed the carrying cost on revenue gap for FY 2016-17 as shown
in the following Table:
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Table 27: Computation of car

1 Stand-alone Revenue Gap/(Surplus) after True-up ' 147.56
2 Les;s: Revenuf: Gap/(surplus) already considered (10.34)
at time of review of FY 2016-17
3 'I;\TI:‘:EI-{:;enue Gap/(Surplus) for FY 2016-17 after 157.90
4 Carrying cost for FY 2016-17 (Half year) 11.74% 9.27
5 Carrying cost for FY 2016-17 11.74% 18.54
6 Carrying cost for FY 2017-18 (Half year) 11.74% | - 9.27
7 Total Carrying cost 37.08

For the purpose of the present Petition, the PSTCL has computed the cumulative
Revenue Gap for FY 2016-17 as under:

Table 28: Total Revenue Gap for FY 2016-17 (Rs. C

Net Revenue Gap/(surplus) for FY 2016-17 (a) 157.90
2 Carrying cost for True-up for FY 2016-17 (b) 37.08
3 Cumulative Revenue Gap/(Surplus) for FY 2016-17 (a+b) 194.98

The PSTCL requests the Hon'ble Commission to approve the cumulative revenue
gap of Rs. 194.98 Crore for True-up for FY 2016-17 in the ARR of FY 2018-19.
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2 PRAYERS

The Petitioner respectfully prays to the Hon'ble Commission:

a)

b)

Allow to submit True-ﬁp for FY 2016-17 as an additional submission

inaccordance with provisions of PSERC (Terms and  Conditions

‘forDetermination of Tariff) Regulations, 2005;

Approve the actual Revenue Gap arising on account of True-up for FY 2016-
17 along with carrying cost and its recovery as proposed in this Petition;
Allow additions/alterations/modifications/changes to the Petition at a

" future date

Allow any other relief, order or direction, which the Hon’ble Commission
deems fit to be issued;

Condone any error/ omission and to give opportunity to rectify the same;

BY THE APPLICANT THROUGH |

3
FINANCIAL ADVISOR,

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited, Patiala.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPQRT

To

2

The Members,
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Patiala.

Sub: Statutgrv Audit Report for the year ending 31.3.2017.

Report on the Financial Statement

We have audited the accompanying [nd AS financial statements of PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2017, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of Cash Flow and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after

referred to as Ind AS financial statements™).
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Comnpany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with -rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that easonable and prudent; and design,

Apcial controls, that were operating
andigarh Office ¢ Delitt Office :
217, Sector 35-C, T-1, 3rd Floor, 4772-73

hepdigash 7 2 Bharal Ram Road, 23, Darya Ganj,
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effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view

and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on Ind AS financial statements bésed on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the pravisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that.we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in-Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls system.over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial-

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and ap[ﬁropriate to provide a

basis for our qualified audit opinion on Ind AS financial statements.
Qualified Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

except for the possible effects of the {tems 1 to 8 described in Annexure-1 attached herewith,

the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
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accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2017, its financial
performance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for

the year ended on that date.

Other Matters ‘ ‘

(a) The comparative financial information of the company for the transition date opém'ng
balance sheet as at 1% April 2015, included in ind AS financial statements, are based on
the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 as adjusted for the differences in the
accounting principles adopted by the company on the transition to the Ind AS.

(b) The comparative financial information of the company for the year ended 31* March 2016,
included in Ind AS financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory
financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 audited by us as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles
adopted by the company on the transition to the Ind AS.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we
give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the rmatters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

2. In terms of sub section 5 of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the
“Annexure B” a statement on the directions issued under the aforesaid section by the

comptroller and auditor generat of India.
3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) That the management had appbinted consultants for their support to migrate the
accounts of FY 15-16 and prepare the balance sheet of FY 16-17 as per Indian
accounting standards (Ind As) vide Work order cum contract agreement no.
4/CFO/AGR-154 dated 10.05.2017. The accounts have been prepared by the

management in consultation with the consultant confirming to the compliance of Ind

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CQRPORATION LIMITED AUDIT REPORT FOR 31.03.2017




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED AUDIT REPORT NS A
\inyis

As provisions. We have relied upon the impact study report of the consultants in

respect of the applicability and compliance of the provisions of ind As.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of Cash Flow and the statement of changes in equity dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the items 1 to 8 described in
Annexure-1 attached herewith, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended;

In view of exemption given vide notification no. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated June 5, 2015
jssued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Saection 164(2) of the Act

regarding disqualification of Directors, are not appli;able to the company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our sepérate

Report in “Annexure C”.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

i.. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
ind AS financial Position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts; as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable
losses thereon does not arise.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

iv. The company has provided requisite disclosures in Ind AS financial
statements as to holding as well as dealing in specified bank notes during
the period from g November 2016 to 30t December 2016 on the basis of

information available with the COMPaEFERAR ed on audit procedures, and

00




relying on management’s representations we report that disclosures are in
accordance with books of accounts maintained by the company and as

produc'ed to us by the management. Refer Note No. 66 to Ind AS financial

statements.
For M/S RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Place; Patiala CA. Rohit Goe
Date: 23.01.2018 Partner
- FRN (11106N
M. No. 091756
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“ANNEXURE A” TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in our Report of even date:

a. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including
Quantitative details and situation of fixed assets except for the fixed assets
transferred on 16/04/2010 pursuant to the transfer scheme notified by the State
Government which is in process. However no distinctive mark / specification
number has been marked on Fixed Assets.

Further, submitted that the c'apital loans have been availed by PSTCL from
banks/financial institutions secured against hypothecation of future assets. Hence
cabital assets created out of capital loans being availed from banks /financial

institutions are not free from encumbrances.

b. As per information and explanation given fixed assets have been physically verified
by the management during the year but no records of such verification has been
produced before us. In the absence of detail we are unable to verify the
reasonableness and frequency of physical verification commensurate to size and
nature of its fixed assets. According to the information and explanations given to

us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. As informed to us, the title deeds of. immovable properties procured before
16.04.2010 are not mutated in the name of the company but the ownership of
which accrues to company by operation of law through Transfer scheme notified by
Punjab Government on-24.12.2012. The said title deeds are available with PSPCL
(as the Esta'te office of erstwhile PSEB which is now functioning under PSPCL after
unbundling and is the custodian of such title deeds).

Further, title deeds of immovable properties acquired by the company after
16.04.2010 are either in the name of the company or on operating lease from

different Panchayats, agreements of which are available with the company.

2. The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals. The discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of

accounts.
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. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms or

other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions
of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not

commented upon.

. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to

76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there

under.

. As informed to us, the company has maintained Cost records prescribed by the Central

Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act. However, the cost records
are audited by cost auditor; therefore we have not made detailed examination of the

records with a view to determine whether they are accurate and complete.

a. According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues includihg Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs,
Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us,

_ no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March
31, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become
payable except for the TDS defaults of Rs.9,01,425/- reflecting under Form 26AS
as on 23.01.2018, NPS default of Rs. 646/-, Labour cess of Rs. 44,023/-, Service
tax of Rs. 994/- and Bonus default of Rs. 7,07,085/-.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of

tax outstanding on account of any dispute. -
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8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or
debenture holders.

9. The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer. According to the information and explanation given to us, the money raised by way
of debt instruments and term Loans have been applied for the purpose of which they

were obtained.

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its

officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

11. As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable to the Government
Companies. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

13. In our opinion, ail transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section
177 and ‘188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial

Statements as required by the applicable indian accounting standards.

14. Based upon our examination of the records of the company and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, the company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv}) of

the Order are not applicable to the Company.

15, Based upon our examination of the records of the company and according to the

information and explanations given to us by the management, the company has not
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16. In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of. the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {xvi) of the

Order are not applicable to the company.

For M/S RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES

Place: Patiala CA. Rohit Goel

Date: 23.01.2018 Partner
FRN O11106N
M. No. 091756
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Sr. | Directions Reply

No.

1 Whether the company has clear [ As informed to us, the title deeds of immovable
title/lease deeds for freehold and | properties procured before 16.04.2010 are not in the
teasehold respectively? If not please | name of the company but the ownership of which
state the area of freehold and | accrues to company by operation of law through
leasehold land for which title lease | Transfer scheme notified by Punjab Government on
deeds are not available? 24.12.2012. The said title deeds are available with

PSPCL {as the Fstate office of erstwhile PSEB which is
now functioning under PSPCL after unbundling and is
the custodian of such title deeds). Further, title
deeds of immovable properties acquired by the
company after 16.04.20-10 are either in the name of
the company or are on operating lease from different
Panchayats, agreements of which are available with
the company.

7 | Whether there are any cases of | There is no case of waiver/write off of
waiver/write off of | debts/loans/interest etc.
debts/loans/interest etc., if yes, the
reasons thereof and the amount
involved.

3 | Whether proper records are | No inventories are lying with the third parties & no
maintained for inventories lying with | assets have been received as gift from Govt. or other
third parties & assets received as gift | authorities.
from Govt, or other authorities.

4 |Is the system of evacuation of power | As informed to us, PSTCL has coi"nmissioned adequate
commensurate with power available | transmission capacity to evacuate the power from
for transmission with the generating | generating stations including those which are drawn
company? If not, loss,if any, claimed | from outside of the state/northern grid. There has
by the generating company may be | been no claim of loss against PSTCL from any
provided/commented. generating company.

5| How much transmission loss in excess | There is a system in place to determine the

of prescribed norms has been incurred
during the year and whether the same
been properly accounted for in the

books of accounts?

transmission loss by the company since July, 2016.
The
July 2016 to March 2017 is 4.2%. However, as

transmission loss from




of 2.5% in the Tariff Order of FY 2016-17. The
| company has claimed that even otherwise, the
difference between actual loss and the loss approved
by the commission is not required to be accounted for
in the books of accounts as the corporation has
recovered its transmission charges in full as approved

by PSERC on transmission capacity basis.

6 | Whether the assets constructed and | in the books of accounts as on 31.03.2017 a sum of Rs.
completed on behalf of other agencies | 50,92,18,198/- is standing under the head of
and handed over to them has been | "Receipts for Deposit Work™ and amounting to Rs.
properly accounted for in the financial | 77,09,70,797/- under "Receipts for Contribution
statements? Work". These amounts are on account of assets
constructed and completed on behalf of other
agencies. These balances are un-reconciled and un-
confirmed and no details regarding the same are

available with the company as to whom these

amounts are payable.

For M/S RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES

FaLaC

Place: Patiala ' CA. Rohit Gos

Date: 23.01.2018 “Partner
FRN 011 106N

M. No. 091756
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“Annexure C” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

“Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PUNJAB STATE
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”) as on March 31, 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility 7

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

%5
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain-audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evatuating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financiat Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process. designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation - of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material

effect on the ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reportmg,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject




because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion .

In our opinion, the Company 'hés, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internat control over financial reporti.ng
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M/S RAJIV GOEL & ASSOCIATES

Place: Patiala : CA. Rohit.Goe
- Date: 23.01.2018 Partner
' FRN 011106N
M. No. 091756
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ANNEXURE-1 FORMING PART OF MAIN AUDIT REPORT OF PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED AS ON 31°" MARCH 2017

That Company is providing Operation and Maintenance services to 220 KV Ganguwal-Mohali
Transmission Line which is co-owned by UT Chandigarh and PSTCL. During the year under
audit, no bill for such service has been raised and issued to the UT Chandigarh as UT
Chandigarh has intimated that with the introduction of POC {Point of Connection) Regime
“from FY 2011-12, they are already making payments to PGCIL for the POC charges on their
total drawal of power as per the account prepared by NLDC Delhi (National Load Dispatch
Centre) resulting into lower revenue. However expenses to maintain such transmission line
have been accounted for in the books of accounts in totality and no separate accounts
have been prepared by the management for such transmission line.

Further, as per accounting policy 2.12 “Revenue Recognition” Income from naturat
interstate lines to be accounted for in the books of accounts as and when received. For
the recovery of such O&M charges of the above mentioned transmission line, PSTCL has
taken up the matter with UT Chandigarh at all levels for settling O&M charges of above

mentioned transmission line.

As per Amended Transfer .Scheme 2012, PSTCL has to pay' 11.36% share of terminal
benefits payable to employees as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (1%
Amendment) Scheme 2012. As per information availabte PSPCL provides only 88.64% share
of the total terminal benefit Liability in respect of pension, gratu'ity and leave
encashment. As such Ind AS 19 is not applicable to PSTCL in respect of employees working
in PSTCL on deputation/secondment from PSPCL and covered under the Pension Scheme,
no provision has been made in the books of accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's
share of progressive funding being 11.36% of actuarial lability on account of terminal
liability. PSTCL has accounted for terminal liability on the principle of ‘Pay as you go’
basis amounting to Rs. 254,31,12,837/- being 11.36% of tqtal amount as intimated by
PSPCL for FY 16-17.

services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices, rent of colonies etc is not accounted for in
the books of accounts up to date. In the absence of information we are unable to

ascertain the effect on statement of profit & loss (including 0 nsive Income)

and balance Sheet.




The balances of Creditors are not confirmed. In the absence of information we are unable

to ascertain its effect on statement of profit & loss and balance sheet.

That there was an bpening credit balance of Rs. 16,28,70,583/- as on 01-04-2015 under
the head “Reserve for Material Cost Variance” which represents. the excess store
incidental expenses incurred to Capital Works over the actual expenditure during the
earlier years. However the company has transferred this balance to “Capital Reserve”
during the financial year 2015-16. The credit of Rs. 16,28,70,583/- under Capital Reserve
and corresponding excess debited under fixed assets both are over stated by the amount
detailed above. In absence of the bifurcation of variance between the Fixed Assets and
CWIP and Expenses its effect on Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Statement of Profit and

Loss and Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.

Other Non Current Assets include Inter Unit Transfer debit balance of Rs. 1.72 Crore {(Rs.
3.19 Cr as on 31.03.2016) and Blank U Cheque debit balance of Rs. 54.67 Crore relating to
the period prior to 16/04/2010 are not reconciled and effect thereof on Statement of

Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet could not be. ascertained.

Credit Awaiting IUT Bills amounting Rs. 65,02,885'/— under Current Liabilities Note No.
21 named as Other Current Liabilities.

That as explained to us “the amount received from other accounting units/recoveries

made on behalf of other accounting units of PSTCL & PSPCL and cost of material received

'against SR, Store challan/SRWs shall be Credited under Credit Awaiting IUT Bills. As and

when the claim is received from the concerned units then it will be cleared by issuing U-
Cheque/transferring to 1CT head by debiting this account code”. That opening credit
balance under this head as on 01.04.2016 is Rs. 4,42,93,788/- and closing credit balance
as on 31.03.2017 amounts to Rs. 65,02,885/-. That during the audit it was observed that
details are not available with the company as to which accounting unit amount is payable
as it pertains to period prior to 16.04,2010. These balances are un-reconciled and Un-
confirmed, therefore we are unable to comment upon the accuracy of the figures and the

effect of reconciliation on. profit and loss account and Balance Sheet could not be

ascertained.

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED AUDIT REPORT FOR 31.03.2017



8. “Receipts for deposit works” is Rs. 50,92,18,198/- and under “Receipts for
Contribution Works” is Rs. 77,09,70,797/-. under Note No. 18 named as Other non

current Liabilities.

As explained to us, “the amount received by PSTCL from outside parties to undertake
works on their behalf are accounted under “Receipts for deposit works” and “Réceipts for
Contribution Works” under Other Long Term liability”. That opening credit balance under
“Receipts for deposit works” and “Receipts for Contribution Works"” as on 01.04.2016 is
Rs. 61,60,35,038/— and Rs, 57,88,62,533/- respectively. That during the audit it was
observed that details are not available with the company as to whom these amounts are
payable. These balances are un-reconciled and Un-confirmed, therefore we are unable to
comment upon the accuracy of the figures and the effect of reconciliation on profit and

loss account and Balance Sheet could not be ascertained.

Place: Patiala _ : CA. Rohit Goel

Date: 23.01.2018 Partner
' FRN 011106N
M. No. 091756
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N PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
p S 4 C I ‘ Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2017
RIS (Amount in Rupees)
1 sr ‘ Particulars Note | Figures As at March | Figures As at March Figures As at April 01,
No. No, 31, 2017 31, 2016 2015
I |ASSETS
1 |Non current assets
(a) Propetty, Plant and Equipment 3 ' 67,61,01,44,545 65,27,98,72,856 64,07,18,56,405
(b) Capital work in progress 4 &5 7,91,07,13,027- 8,72,31,82,433 8,76,01,49,412
{c) Financial Assets
(i} Others . 3,93,90,719 3,91,54,954 5,03,11,584
(d) Other non current assets 56,60,96,769 58,62,39,679 59,48,18,270
76,12,63,45,060 74,62,84,49,927 73,48,61,35,671
2 |Current assets .
(a) Inventories 8 17,99,12,862 21,51,50,178 18,93,21,724
(b} Financial assets o
(i} Trade receivables 9 5,84,41,18,393 3,81,07,67,037 1,85,47,82,493
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 15,28,002 70,32,994 1,42,81,490
(ili) Others 11 7,13,38,767 5,94,99,815 2,30,61,223
(c) Current tax assets (Net) 12 38,84,95,536 36,69,33,435 15,00,95,190
(d) Cther current assets 13 4,50,77,901 27,63,865 2711478
6,53,04,71,551 4,46,21,47,324 2,23,42,53,598
Total 82,65,68,16,611 79,09,05,97,251 75,72,03,89,269
I {EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 14 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650
(b) Other Equity 15 22,54,89,51,016 22,50,11,52,049 22,38,33,76,451
28,60,77,85,666 28,55,99,86,699 28,44,22,11,101
LIABILITIES
1 |Non current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 43,77,24,06,016 40,33,73,37,460 37,78,64,66,426
(b) Provisions 17 9,38,21,380 4,68,36,320 2,81,18,573
(¢} Other non current liabilities 18 1,32,90,11,276 1,19,48,97,571 1,18,86,35,612
45,19,52,38,672 41,57,90,71,351 39,00,32,20,611
2 |Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
() Borrowings ' 19 2,08,80,94,943 2,53,82,66,111 1,77,06,56,178
iy Other financial liabilities (ofher than | g 6,71,50,10,677 6,33,70,59,549 6,15,67,44,221
those specified in item (c})
{b) Other current liabilities 21 4,98,82,719 7,56,84,381 34,72,23,265
(c) Provisions 22 8,03,934 5,29,160 3,33,893
8,85,37,92,273 8,95,15,39,201 8,27,49,57,557
Total 82,65,68,16,011 79,09,05,97,251 75,72,03,89,269
Significant accounting policies 2
The accompaning Notes 1 to 68 are an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN 011106N

Z

Tor and on behalf of the Board

4tinder Goyal)
Director/F & C

(A. VerTi Prasad)
Chajrman-cum-Managing
Director

(Rohit Goel}

Pariner %

M.No 091756 (Vinod Bansal) (Jasvir Singh)

Place; Patiala Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date: 2 G—} 20} o
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t i ' PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
%ﬁ%ﬁ Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017 7
(Amount in Rupees)
Sr. Particulars Note For the year ended " For the year ended
No. . : No. March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
I |[Income
(a) Revenue from operations 23 12,43,15,78,564 11,77,18,26,854
{b) Other income 24 32,00,51,852 29,90,23,000
Total Income 12,75,16,30,416 12,07,08,49,854
II |Expenses
(a) Employee benefit expenses 25 4,41,96,13,860 4,03,87,65,847
(b) Finance costs 26 5,07,39,96,198 4,76,46,17,768
(c} Depreciation, amortizatio_h & impairment expenses 27 2,61,37,43,093 2,51,38,42,501
{d) Other expenses
(i) Repairs & maintenance 28 - 26,05,78,274 33,80,22,372
(i) Administration & General expenses 29 17,97,90,283 16,69,25,249
{iiiy ULDC charges 30 9,93,22,430 11,75,65,557
(iv) Others expenses/debits 31 4,32,56,278 1,64,83,797
Total expenses 12,69,03,00,416 11,95,62,23,091
III |Profit/(Loss) before tax 6,13,30,000 11,46,26,763
Tax expense 32
(i) Current tax 1,02,63,800 0
(i) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier year 16,76,401 (31,13,374)
1V |Profit/(Loss) for the period 4,93,89,799 11,77,40,137
V |Other Comprehensive Income '
‘(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-Acturial Gaiﬁ/ {(Loss) on Gratuity 33 (15,90,832) 35,461
Other Comprehensive Income . (15,90,832) 35,461
V1 |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IV + V) 4,77,98,967 11,77,75,598
Earnings per equity share ‘
Basic & Diluted 49 0.08 0.19

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants

{Rohit Goel)
Partner

M.No 091756
Place: Patiala

Date: 2% ,.,}...G/B-,'Y

n behalf of the Board

F(g‘\ii'y

(Jatinder Goyal)
Director/F & C

(Vi_n%)

Chief Financial Officer

(A. Venu Prasad

Chairman-cum-Managing
Director v

{(Jasvir Singh)
Company Secretary




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2017
. (Amuvunl in Rupees)
PARTICULARS For the Year Ended March 31, 2017|For the Year Ended March 31, 2016
{A) {Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 6,13,30,000 11,46,26,763
Adjustment for:
i|interest on bank depasits 0 {2,16,992)
ii[Income from sale of fixed assets (50,26,874) (5,37,78,418)
iii | Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete items - capital (68,49,529) (19,61,941)
iv|Provision for unserviceable & obsolete items - capital 2,65,70,432 1,08,54,329
v|Finance cost 5,07,39,96,198 4,76,46,17,768 .
vijDepreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses 2,61,37,43,093 7,70,24,33,320 2,51,38,42,501 7,23,33,57,247
Operating Profit/{Loss) before working capital changes 7,76,37,63,320 7,34,79,84,010
Adjustment for working capital changes:
{{{Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables (2,03,33,51,356) (1,95,59,84,544)
ii|(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories 3,52,37,316 {2,58,28,454)
iii| (Increase)/ Decrease in other non current financial assets (2,35,765} 1,11,56,630
iv|(Increase)/ Decrease in other non current assets 2,01,42,910 85,78,591
v|(Increase)/ Decrease in other current financial assets (1,15,38,952)| (3,66,28,193)
vi|(Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets including current tax asset (28,27,98,303) (42,75,02,129)
(net}
vii|Increase/ (Decrease) in non current provisions 4,53,94,228 1,87,53,208
viii{Increase/ (Decsease) in current provisions 2,74774 1,95,267
ix|Increase/ (Decrease) in other non current liabilides 13,41,13,705 62,61,959
x| [ncrease/ (Decrease) in other current finaricial liabilities (14,76,14,825) {40,60,86,822)
xi|increase/ {Decrease) in other current liabilities (2,58,01,662) (27,15,38,884)
Net working capital change (2,26,64,77,930) (3.07,86,23,371)
Cash generated from operations 5,49,72,85,3%0 4,26,93,60,639
Income tax paid 20,69,81,965 21,37,24,871
Net Cash from operating activities 5,70,42,67,355 4,48,30,85,510
{B) |Cash Flow from investing activities
i {Inc}ease) / Decrease in PPE and intangible assets (4,94,40,14,782) (3,72,18,58,952)
ii|(Increase)/ Decrease in capital work in progress including capital 79,27,48,508 3,70,74,586
stores
iii|Income on sale of fixed assets 50,26,874 5,37,78, 418
iv|Interest income 0 4,06,593
Net Cash used in investing activities {4,14,62,39,400) (3.63,05,99,355)
(C) |Cash Flow from financing activities
i{Finance cost paid _ (5,01,84,34,424} {4,77,36,08,346)
ii[Movement in long term borrowings 3,90,50,72,735 3,14,62,63,762
iii[Movement in short term borrowings (45,01,71,168) 76,76,09,933
Net Cash from financing activities {1,56,35,32,857) (85,97,34,651}
(D) {Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (55,04,902} (72,48,496)
(B} |Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 70,32,994 1,42,81,490
{F) jCashand cash equivalents at the end of the year 15,28,092 70,32,994

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Assodiates
Chartered Accountants

Edt and on behalf of the Board

7

FRN 011106N

(A Venﬁ'm‘

{Jatinder Goyal}
"/\/‘f Director/F & C Chairman-cum-Managing
% Birector
(Rohit Goel) %
Pariner
M.No 091756 (Vinod Bansal) (Jasvir Singh)
Place: Patiala Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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PUNJAB STATE '_I'RANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1 General Information

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was incorporated
on April 16, 2010 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of
commencement of Business was received on the same date from Registrar of
Companies, Chandigarh.

The Government of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board
under the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers
conferred by Section 131, 132 and 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab
made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme,
2010 (Transfer Scheme) vide Notification dated April 16, 2010 which interalia
provided for transfer of functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights,
liabilities, obligations, proceedings and personnel of Punjab State Electricity

‘Board. The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by

making a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was notified on December 24, 2012.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer
Scheme read . with Section 131, 132 & 133 of the Act, the Government of
Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertaking with Punjab
State Transmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications No. 1/4/04-
EB/PR/620 & 632 dated December 24, 2012 by vesting the transmission
undertaking aggregate value of assets & labilities of Rs. 4,114.28 crores as on
April 16, 2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the business
of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the
functions of State Load Dispatch Centre.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1  Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

i} Statement of Compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act) {to the extent notified),
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendinent Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried

out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. Tor all the periods up to and including 31 March 2016, the
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= PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its
intended use.

¢ TProperty, Planl and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing
assets/ component are capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/
component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

» Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently
which meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are
capitalized and acdded in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying
amounl of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future -
econouue benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other
machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the
inventory.

» Stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS 16 when they
meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment. Otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

¢ Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

e In case of Property, Plant and Equipment 100% funded by consumer
contribution, amount equal to the annual depreciation on such Property,
Plant and FEquipment has heen transferred from deferred income to
depreciation.

e In case of Property, Plant and Equipment part funded by consumer
contribution, proportionate amount of the annual depreciation has been
transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance depreciation is
transferred to Profit & T.oss Account,

« Inrespect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at
site and accepted is treated as Capital Work-in-progress.

e Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are
accounted for on acceptance of claims.

2.3 Capital work in progress

s Ivojects under which the Property, Flanl and Equipment are not yet ready
for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct costs, related
incidental expenses and attributable interest.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2.6 Government Grant/ Assistance

The Company may receive government grants/ subsidy that require
compliance with certain conditions related to the Company’s operating
activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial assistance on
the basis of certain qualifying criteria.

Government grants/subsidy are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will be able to
comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants/subsidy are
classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nature of the
grant.

Government grants/subsidy with a condition to purchase, construct or
otherwise acquire long term assets are initially recognised as deferred
income. Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset. Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the
remaining life of the assets.

Grant in the form of revenue grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in
the statement of profit and loss over the period that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

2.7  Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted. '

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible, intangible assets to determine whether there is any
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“zaign  PUNJAB 5TATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

* To the extent that an enfity borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the entity shall determine the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The borrowing cost is
capitalized on the basis of weighted average formula as under:-

) Average of total opening and closing balance of CWIP
b) Average of opening and closing outstanding loans for capital works
c) Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works
d) Capitalisation of borrowing cost=cxa / b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred,
210 Inventories

» Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average
basis or net realizable value.

* The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

* The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the
taxing authorities), freight inwards and other expendlture directly
attributable to the acquisition.

* The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores
and spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

211 Cash and cash equivalents

¢ Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

212 Revenue recognition

¢ Transmission income is accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of
tariff orders notified by Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

¢ Income from open access consumers is accounted for on the basis of

Regulations read with the Tariff Orders notified by Punjab State Electr1c1ty
Regulatory Comimnission. : :
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations. The
actual amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on
and with effect from 16th April, 2010 to 31st March, 2014 shall be shared by
the PSPCL and PSTCI, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 on yearly basis.

Provision towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in the
period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income,
Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term employee
benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

2.15 Income taxes

Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable / receivable on the taxable income /
loss for the year calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets
can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is ciedited/ debited to the extent
tax expenses is chargeable from the beneficiaries in future years on actual
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==y PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

-+ Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of
economic benefits becomes virtually certain, then such assets and the relative
income will be recognised in the financial statements.

220 Segment Reporting

* Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chairman
cum Managing Director {(CMD) of the Company has been identified as the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108,
"Operating Segments,” :

* The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of
transmission of Power and State load distribution center functions. There is
no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Ind AS-
108.

2,21 Prior Period

* Material Prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent practicable along
with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the error
relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the
assets, liabilities and equity of the comparative period presented are
restated.

2.22  Insurance claims

* Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /
expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be
measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

2.23  Financial instruments

Financial assets:
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised at fair
value and directly attributable transaction costs towards acquisition or issue
of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial
recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value
through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at: -

* amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of

cash flows arising from payments of principal and/ or interest

iy
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=wmmwe  PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

recdgnition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting fmanc1a1 instruments:
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the
Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.




SOFISBI'LOPY | 956°TL'86'42'69 | FESTHICSTGT | 690°THLE TEN'S6'6S'E | 6BO'WHOZE | 6TLSEFEGT | ZILDTT6'SET GLF BT LE6L9L | DLCSTOTEFIR | 199'6418°CC | LPUGNO6'8L'E | ¥BR'PB'SLYRS (g + V) [e10) ssa1
299'6£°00°¢ 664'SE'PL'TL £42'69'85°0E 690°TFZE | 0 1] 0829 L0L | FFPFE96°0T 0F9'B0°9Z'6 T TLVZDEECEY 6IT'SITOEL | ESFBI'BYIE | BOEBHITHE () oL

TES'E0'SS T0£'F5'95E 872'29'99'21 690'THLE 08829 10°01 | I9LET°808 867'CLTT'6L 6PCITETIT GIT'GOTYEL | 6€8'T00'1T | 6GTS'BLZLEE Jihde siqearedanm /peneRd) o)

/11591 - 35T U JOU 85T
e o T o o y caren” oHTGH reg L2eo1 aqeredaz|,
LET'9E'ST 85¥'18°41% STO'PO'TH'TL £89°02'88°CL THEE'E £75'C8'60°TE FOOUIYIL | 64768 JTicer]  fapl- asnuousassy] ©
LELGURTTNFY | LSOLEFTST'SY | THTSLTIFERL [0 ZEUSEEYE | 6W0'F0Ts | erRuTec’s | oTTCseteT | 6ewlSTIEOT | S6TTIUS66'ER | TESTTO6' | WOTO6LTUVE | 9L5°9E°65'29°08 (¥) a0 '
SLUTZLTY 9FL6H6T'E BER'TYLFE (£z0'2) {zp2'£5} : DTS H000'T 10990 LT $R6°01°2279 BOT'ER'TL 9LL'LT'YS9 601 ymxdmbg 5yj0| 8
£106691°T 0S965'80°7 1Z0'80'95 z81'98 €21 $28'66°0C 9BTESFET TL9'L9P9E 85581 E1TTYTSE 80T DININT PUE FIMLRLIOLTY £
0P8'82°65"1 €85'TLTHT LP0'TS6E9 0 0 9Z6'F7'SL 665'GE'ST FLETS6EY OEY'ETTR'L ¥85°9T'AT 0 FIZTFE6'L £0T saprpPAl 9
9SQ'IEPTIT'EL | OLEECPEIELL | TPE'SEEI'0LY €£T09'ST'T | 086'05°9E : CRLOSCIEN'T | S0P9L'ZF99C T | TIESECTIHT TOIYISEL | 6STROTLLS T 0% | Sjompudigepreaur]| §
0TE'BE'SE'SI'ST | SET'TFERT0LE | S6L'EL'SH'IETT SETITCT | ZEOTEOSR | €26TLIS | S0VVSTOTT | ZMOUE'ULITOL | SBSTSTEIEBT | BSEUGTLR | LBEVTIHIIT | LSESEPITEEL S01 Armpepy pue weld| ¥
ZHE0T'SYT ¥24'99°66"1 L2886 Ay g 0 Pots fi:4 99198 L'95'26°C £5€76'29 SFLIIVET 4114 SE0m D RRO| €
97T TE'BL $66'89'11°58 ¥Z9'91°6569 SEYPL'LT SES'SIPE TEET06L'E ZET'ES'96'S9 618'58°0L7S'L WHTL0'TH 82S'BL'GTCY'T ToL sBupimg | 2
TE9'IFPR'9T6T | 96E'92'88'52'6T | 0 o 4 0 96€'92'85°9T 6T COSPLF €3 T0'F89T'6L 101 SIBL pue] pue pued| 1
@
: . (2591 (¢1-910z §0 | (P1Ep UOTESUTD 10z '10 Td Y ¥
g10z 1dy 151 n.mud.ﬂu.. 107 “LE PN '9T - owad 1ot © pouad 101 e st juanued; . J stoz
550> panng| 0T IE P | 3 ey e | ooy | sesamnipy | ol | sownepy | D T | wonessomes | 10| oy Jaomdvieronen)] poy |y |
i R SYPUlPPY | SV puj 8551 porRnIIYY Sundires ssorn)
32019 3N yuaucnedur % wogeaidag poicmwnasy I01g $0ID .

. 9107 ‘I Yore Papua Ieak aify 20y juamidmba pue yueyy *Anadorg
osgzL¥62z’sy | ootz | toverestite  fleosweagl | Te0'se’sR’E ) SSPEIONT DEE'ISTSE | 966'E6LFELT FIS 1K IT'ST61 959°65'0F 1€'68 PITSPESE | D9SHEFSENS | OLEPTOTE'VE (2 + v} oL ssoz0
664'SE'PLTL 8£8'60°058 699'09'65'2Z eos've'28) |0 0 9ECeres’s | FIIZ60F ELZ'99'85°DE LFTOLE0'IE 6TESCBRTL | $TSE0'ES TLVTOEEEY (g) oL
10€'78°98°C PICElBLT SORETHSLL Zogpeza) |0 0 CITL8°05'F | TLUE0'9E 83T29'99'AT SIE'LE'EC'ST VELER6TS | FESE0OY 6¥SITETTT 1ZE9L | aqenedanm /padeureq 1}4

: ! /1ig9t - 35T UL JOU 3255
96¥'18'L1'6 F90'96°02°S ¥98'9€°c001 0 0 0195167 | THE'E8'Y .mmc.E_Nm.Nﬂ 8Z6°TE9L'ST €a5'76°85'0 | 00D'0D'SE £28'88'60'CC fes 9t alqerreda 3
= g /IIGgL | /eIpI- oSt U IoU SlassY
LE0LEVESTS | L96°PEICTS LY | TEFEPBLUFTE {0 TEM'SER'E | SEFFCO0'F | PAUETOD'T | TBRT0A0°ZLT IFTELTOPERL | 66ETBL0C°00°68 | SSE'ET 9T 9066820 | B6TTTLE66ER (¥} oL
IPTEVET'E ¥r6'06'5ET 098'1E€°EH'F {00 0 S66'29°66 BEB'TYLFE #8'TT6LY 02811z $86°0T°2L'9 601 nwdmby agyo( 8
059'65'80°C SLVTTT 1968694 T9r'9e 205°E5 609'0E'2T TZ0'80°96'T 910'95'66'E STERLTE 129°23°%9°C 801" SIMXy pUE BiyRIMl [
LTI G88'64°6Z'1 ISZ0%919 0 0 {ss211'c) LW'TS6ED 9OL'0T'TH L (Fze'e0’on DEY'EL'T8'L FAYS SAPMRA) 9
0LE'ESPEI6LL | A92TOLLGTBL | BOT'66TOTE'L C ] ELE09STT | 8TETYRT ' 299'GY'EC'ST'L 1¥6'SE'690L'G SL6TODLRTLE POITLGHICT | TIE68'ETTIFT 901 | Sjlom jpusqes pueur]) §
EOTIVERT0LL | £9T'6T'IC6R'L] | FTHISBS'A9EL SPTEYST | 909TLOLT | BLUELO0T | 9SP98'6T'IHT CELET'E6'IEET | L890LB0'LS08 | SEs'E2'op't | 9ECUPELTTT | 98EPSTFESL Sor £rzmpepy pue weid| §
FTL9966'T S99C0'69'T SLE'LL701T PZEEET 692 6651 LT 186 090°e8'6£'€ GSE'HETE T0L'FS"¢6'E rot SEIOM TR PIPO| €
S66'89'LT'SY THTYIIOL | CLE'SHOEL SEYPLLL SL8°E6'Y BSLBE'EFY $22916569 SEE'BNTYSLT OECTTIC0T | 6IB'CR0LFET oL suprng| 2
96€'92'88'9C'67 | 96£°9T'88'02'6C_| 0 ! ¢ 0 0 96£'92'88'9'6T 0 96£'92'88'9T 6T 01 1y pu pue pue) 1
, (8 . (eacp
{a-v= . (59t 9T-SH0T 30 | “LE YT asn-as .
‘I ﬁwwﬁ 1w st .:ﬁuv o ﬁwz §8L91 .:Mu vnni& ama S .w “wmnumn_m&ﬁh 2%,.5 u1 pauiazsuTy i
*1€ YITRIN IV S 3t S8 JUBLIIRCHT] yuairedwy (syaumsn(py popadong) | vsedsia SUOHIPPY pue uopemardsp | yarepy je se anfea s}a5SE SUORHIPPY | UPITILIE ST ANIEA | 5pory J— “ON
anpes Buphue) anjea Surlue)y pue uogepadap PPV SV pul s5a] swamsnlpy _uvﬁ_rnmsuu‘m Surlrres ss010) Aesodsig Surfues s5015 | jungooy proned 5
: pajye[nunaoy SV pul 5531 ) N
3ooig 1N wawreduy 5 voneardaq pajerurnoy Ho0[d 55015

(saxdiTy &f TURBINY)

CIALINET NOLLVIOJIOD NOISSINSNYIL LLVLS 4VINNd

ZTI0Z 1% UPIBIA Papua ek a1 10y juswdinby pue juelg “A1adoi] i€ ajoN

L1
Provrey

19]ed

"

T,

O



-patiodal 1aaq aAel sapouadudsTp OU PUE L107'E0 1E UO ST 19A3] I BUTIUMOIIE SU3 12 IO PILLILI U3Rq 3ARY 5355y Paxt] 913 JO UOREGLAA ESAUL

A

(ELLIATT NOLLVEOIY0D NOISSTNSNVIL 31V1S avINNd

SRR

*sga1801d 1apum st anjes st
\prmBuoe gasse yora o ejap aanepuenb o uoneredaid au “ssAsmOl (BAaT ayerodio je parederd Uasq OSTE SR ISMATI[EA PUR ASIMUOREI0] ‘asumA1oSeien 1a1s18ey a8y paxig s ssneSay Jessy paxt Surreiures are Arecimo] i jo sinm Jumumoe AL, A
' “QTOZR0"91 1917e pamaoxd pue jo 129deal ut spesp /seap sey Auedurod oy ] (FpBap oRR IPNS JO URIPOISNA Y 51 pire Sugpumgun rage 105 J2pum Sumcnauny
MOL 51 YONIM HST SMMISIA JO 3313J0 NBIST U §€} 1S WRIM S[qUTEAL I8 TOIS Wk PAISsA pue] Jo Spaap si 217 1ng "ILSA 4Q Paumo 311 UDT#m SI2552 JO UOQER1? 10] SPUE] IRS U0 JPEul U9a] Apea sel] JUBUNISAAT Pue T)ISd 3¢ uossassod myssead
w1 a1e SPUE] 5T e 2N ZI0TZTHE Lo Jusunmaacs qefung 4q paymou swaips 1ajsuer], ySnony mel jo uogesado 4q TOIGI 0 SINIIE YoM JO drgsiaumo a mq “Aureduony 3o SUTEL au 130U 218 SPadp AR YPNYM I0] U] J1p apnpAu s)yBu pure] pue pue Al
£ITOLI0E {c05%5°28) 69 TFLE SPYETISS TP0L]
ot p Ja55E JrEAs[al Jo TesodsTp
(zos¥s'28) (zos'e5'28) 0 0 217 12 WnerpiI ssoq Puswsediay
(v oI 12d s¢) sjumosoe
3o sqooq 1 paznidosar Apearre
(961°68'99) 0 {551°68'99) 0 19552 [eAT[3I 30 [esodsp 23 U0
S[es JO $s0] [erude 1sureSe pasnipe
PUe WreIpyim ssof jusurredury
rciech . et (uaugsnlpe gy pu 1ad sey mald
T16°€5'66"9 ] S9T0EF0T SHI'EC1S’S a1 Bummp payooq SSo] PATEd
LU0TIE
yarepy gese vy | L9102 Ad 9L-ST0Z Ad stoz ‘o 1udy SIE[naTe g
Gy P 03 90 pajsnipe juawtedw] 10 ST 1}
06£°95°258 PBT6SPESL [LEiAN
£0T'95' 6T GAGZE'850 S|qeTreda /a[p] - 95T 111 J0U 5355 JO YN0 DISN-al §15assy
£BT00THS - | 68990928 Igad au) JULnp plos S1Sessy
Sidac] DY | PR[EA $S0ID SIBTRIIHR
TOpum $E 51 JI-GT07 AL SULMp S[esodsip Jo sregsg 1
‘qefum g Jo 3400 ay) 4q Bugsaa
O 215N AL 18 §TM Jf 58 AT [Myesn aumes avp Supiel papraoid usaq sey uorenadsg 1400 3815 Aq paplaoid sanea mp e dn uese) Usaq SAT ZIHTTI'FZ PP UOREDPRON SPIa JA0D) S1ei5 At £q paysaa se Bupjmrapum uosssnsiren FQ jo jred Sunmio] sjassy paxid 1
T°E 230
SOFOS'SLA0'F9 | 64B'BTASBLOT | 9FYETIES | O SEFPTO0T | 6ROPEOTe 667°9€°55°09°91 | PREPESL9808 | O [ $88'78'5L°99°08 (8 + V) [ej0L 5501
899°6€°00°S 0¥9'80'9T°61 9HYETIES | 0 1] [i F66'FR'PLEL BOS'AF'9T 5T [ [ 80E'85°9T'5C (d) Teicy
1£5°E0'S5 P 86T CLTT 61 foraseg TE1L 8L L4 ET ZTRBLLLGE 12691 | siqeiedasim /podeure 0L
. 5T'SLTTG 9F9'ETISE ] TEYISTLEL 678'84°LL 0 6T8'8LLL"SE /T1e9] - a5m 11 101 1255
LET'IE" g% ‘o o o 12891 afqesedal 6
P TFEEEE TrE'EE’e 6LV'69°8F ] 6476987 /riest | /aipr - asm u o sassy
LELSTBIZOFS | GESGT'IEVS9T |0 ¢ SEFPTO0E | 6BOTHOTE SOEISDIZEGT | 94SOC6FTY08 {0 0 9L5°9E°6F 708 {v) oL
SLUTELLY 0990 LFT 0 (FpLL8) SHERLYE UL LTV o 9LL'LTHY"9 601 namdinbg 09I0] 8
£10'66°91°Z 96L'EQ'FET 0SS Al BEFHTFET £ICTRISE 0 EITTYISE 801 armyxy pueamnungl £
0F8'8L'65°T PLETY'GEY 0 0 FLE'196E9 FITOven’s 0 FITOV66L AL ] sapaA| 9
9SR'IEVLIT'BL | €OPOL'LFITS 8TA19'P8T | 0es'0s9E SHS'EIITFIG 6STB0TL LR T 0 65T'R0TLLBET 9PL | SIOMIIUBqEd pUBR AT &
OTE'BE'SE'SYST | LFI'L6'BLIU0T FTIOIT | LEOPEDSE $00'1S"81°30°0T £86'CEF1TEST 0 286'GEPITIET gor Laumpepy prenreld| ¥
8E0T8Y'T 99€°1¥'08 698 0 2670808 8PL'I9PET 0 8L 19%ET ¥OL SUOM AR IO €
JTE'CTEE 6L ZST'ES'96'CY £45'56P S6ESTHE TBO'TH'L5'S9 SLG'BLBTSHL 0 8/6'8L'BL'SH'T (AN s3upprmg| ¢
1E8'T0'F3'07'6C {0 0 1E9T0'PR'IT6T 0 TE8'T0F9T 6L 01 SpBU pue| pue puey 1
€I0Z .ﬁu_:? scor = ur-9t0z jo i SE0Z “1E Y2IEN tv) sT0T 10 [dy ST0T ‘1€
(g8-v=2) 1z 8 yuauziredury | 5559 -HD) pouad soug) | Jo pousd Jorrg) £10Z ‘10 : .
1 1 e sz uonvpaadap sjuaunsnlpy | gaae jeseanjea| opon oN
€10z 10 [Ldy ie yuauzxredu) sjeumsn(py | sjusumsnlpy fudy je se anjea srenomed
v 500 pue uonenazdap . o ul PAIRIALINIDY By farea S50, gy pul Burlired 55015 |punoooy g
v 3503 pauaag | o nimaooy PPV SV PUL:PPY | &V PULIPPV ! 15y
jramnedwy 3y uonemaidaq paje[nwnoy }o01g S501D
610z 10 1AV ju se uawdmbyg pue ey “Aadog




Note 4 : Capital Work in Progress

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amonnt in Rupees)

Sr. . As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, | Asat1st April,
No Particulars Account Code 2017 2016 2m5
1 |Capital works in progress 14 5,42,47,03,458 5,87,27,91,724 6,00,83,41,510
2 |Contracts in progress
i|400 KV Rajpura Project 15.102 1,01,29,75,888 1,05,94,55,677 91,97,61,646
{11400 KV Talwandi Sabo Project 15.103 21,14,42,742 68,05,97,249 42,60,58,086
3 |Materials issued to Suppliers/ Contractors for capital works 25 78,65,836 36,48,337 1,63,70,544
Total 6,65,19,87,924 7,61,64,92,987 7,37,05,31,786
Note 4.1 : Details of capital work in progress (Amount in Rupees)
. . As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, | Asatlst April,
Particulacs 2017 2016 2015
Opening Capital work in progress 7,61,64,92,987 7,37,05,31,786 16,57,55,47,898
Add|Additi ing t i i italizati i
d|Addition during the year including capitafization of interest, employee cost & 4,00,19,80,034 4,15,54,36,530 5,68,54,31,399
other expenses
Ind AS Adjustment * 0 2,65,94,067 (2,65,94,067)
Less|Transferred to Fixed Assets/ICT during the year 4,96,64,85,097 3,93,60,69,296 14,86,38,53,444
Closing Capital work in progress at the end of the year 6,65,19,87,924 7,61,64,92,987 7,37,05,31,786

* Under IGAAP, R&M expenses pertaining to e periud before April 16, 2010 wrongly booled under CWIP was corrected in FY 2015-14 Now
under Ind AS adjustment, the same has been adjusted/ restated in opening balance sheet of April 01, 2015.

Note 4.2 : Capital work in progress

The Capilal work in progress and Contract in progress includes capitalisation of interest and finance charges on money borrowed and utilised
for canstruction of the transmission projects amounting to Rs.61,81,87,295, establishment cost of Rs.43,43,09,897, R&M expenses of Rs.50,00,710,

A&G expenses of Rs.5,12,82,750 and epreciation of Rs.28,75,283 during FY 2016-17.

Note 5 : Capital Stores (Anownt in Rupees)
Sr‘;N Plaxticula.rs Account code Asat B;S;yla.rch, Asat 3;[?1[*:4:11'&, Asat ;US;:.SAPHI'
1 |Stores & Spares
Stock of materials at stores 22.601 to 22.61Y 1,30,54,57,201 1,12,16,39,831 1,38,12,01,277
Materials at site 22.640 1,70,06,791 2,90,67,606 5,31,70,976
Material stock (excess)/shortage . 228 0 0 (6,29,029)
Total (A} 1,32,24,63,992 1,15,07,07,437 1,43,37,43,2?4
2 |Less: Provisions for |
i{Value of absolete items 22.905 (5,78,65.864) (3.12,95,432) (3,32,57,373)
ii|Value of unservicable items 22.906 (58,73,025) (1,27,22,554) (18,68,225}
Total Provisions (B) {6,37,38,889) {4,40,17,986) (3,51,25,598)
Net Amount (A-B) 1,25,87,25,103 1,10,66,89,451 1,39,86,17,626
Note 5.1: ’
i Dhysical verification of the Store have been carried out at the unit level on 31.03.2017 and no discripencies have been reported.
{i Provision for obsolete items of Rs.3,12,95,432/-made during previous year increased to 185.5,78,65,864/ - during current year.
it Provision for unservirahle iters of Rs.1,27,22,554/ - made during previous year reduced to Rs.58,73,025/- during current year.
[ Gross Amount of Capital work in progress & capital stores (Note 4+5) i 7,91,07,13,027 8,72,31,82,438] 8,76,91,49,412




Note 6 : Other Non Current Financial Assets

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amounnt in Rupees)

Sc.No Particulars Account code As at Sggig\darch, As at 3213;<Is\darch, As atzlg; 5April,
1  |Amount recoverable from staff 28.2& 283 1,93,283 6,45,355 5,86,598
except 28.320
2 {Other receivables 28,868 & 28.870 3,95,85,833 3,88,97,995 9,47,98,608
i|Less : Provision for bad & doubtful debts 28.950 o] - 0 (d,44,52, 413}
ii |Less : Provision for losses under investigation 28,951 (3,88,397) (3,88,397) (6,21,209)
Net Other receivables 3,91,97,436 3,85,09,592 4,97,24,986
Total (1+2) 3,93,90,719 3,91,54,954 5,03,11,584
Note 7 : Other Non Current Assets (Antount it Rupees)
Sr.No Particulars Account code Asal 3;;;;4 arch, | As at 3215;:““11' As atzlsi: pril,
Unsecured considered Good
1 |Deposits/Securities 28,914 & 28.919 21,15,785 63,91,002 48,30,237
2 |Inter Unit Transfer prior to 16.04.2010
iilnter Unit Transfer {prior to 16.04.2010) 30-37 1,72,41,808 3,19,91,352 3,98,12,620
ii [Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 01.04.1986} 39,100 0 11,18,149 34,36,237
iii|Blank U Cheque (prior to 16.04.2010} 39000 54,67,39,176 54,67,39,176 54,67,39,176
Grand Total 56,60,96,769 58,62,39,679 59,48,18,270
Note 7.1: Details of Inter Unit Transfer {prior to 16.04.2010) (Anicunt in Rupees)
Particulars As at 3;;;;\/_(3::11, Asat 321;{é\riamh, As at;lg; sApni,
Opening Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 16.04.2010) 3,19,91,352 3,98,12,620 6,07,76,952
Add |Addition during the year ' 0 0 0
Ind AS Adjustment * 0 2,09,64,332 (2,09,64,332)
‘Less |Disposed during the year 1,47,49,544 2,87,85,600
Closing Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 16,04.2010) at the end of the year 1,72,41,808 3,19,91,352 3,98,12,620

* Under IGAAP, Ré&M expenses pertaining to the period befor
16.04.2010) was cosrected in FY 2015-16. Now under Ind AS a

sheet of April 01, 2015,

e April 16, 2010 wrongly booked under Inter Unit Transfer {prior to
djustment, the same has been adjusted/ restated in opening balance
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 8 : Inventories (Amourt in Rupees)
. ! As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,| Asatlst A ril,
Sr.No Particulars Account code 2017 2016 2015 p
Stores & Spares (O&M)
1  IStock of materials at stores 22.621 to 22.639 19,74,01,863 23,16,84,706 20,91,97,949
2 |Materials at site 22.650 61,54,310 87,87,852 49,21,329
Total 20,35,56,173 24,04,72,558 21,41,19,278
3 |Less: Provisions for
i[Difference in value of stock & spares 22,901 {1,66,55,828) (1,66,55,828) (1,66,55,828)
ii|Value of gbsolete items 22.902 (31,24,944) {40,08,410) {35,78,254)
iii| Value of unservicable iterns 22.903 (38,62,539) {46,58,142) (45,63,472)
Total Provisions (2,36,43,311}) (2.53,22,380) (2,47,97,554)
Net 17,99,12,862 21,51,50,178 18,93,21,724

Note 8.1:
i Physical verification of the Store have been carried out at the unit Jevel on 31.03.2017 and no discripencies have

1

ifi

iv

been reported.

Proviston for difference in value of stock & spares (prior to

years remains unchanged.

Provision for obsolete items of Rs.40,08,410/

year.

Provision for unservicable items o

current year.

16.04.2010) of Rs.1,66,55,828/-made during previous

-made during previous year reduced to Rs.31,24,944/- during current

f Rs.46,58,142/- made during previous year reduced to Rs.38,62,539/- during:
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Note 9 : Trade Receivables

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Antount in Rupees)

Sr. No Particulars Account As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, | As at1st April,
Code 2017 2016 2015
1 Sundry debters for transmission charges 23.8
Unsecured considered Good B
i|Exceeding Six months 24.53,32,246 39,09,33,034 2,39,972
ii|Others 5,59,87,86,147 3,41,98,34,003 1,85,45,42,521
Total 5,84,41,18,393 3,81,07,67,037 1,85,47,82,493

Note 9.1: In the opinion of Company, trade receivables are the value as stated in the accounts and will be realized in the ordinary

course of Business.

Note 9.2: The detailed breakup of trade receivable as at March 31, 2017 are as under:

S.No. |Particulars Account | Exceeding 6 Menths Others Total
Code
i[From Open Access customers 23,801 4,532,246 86,71,147 91,03,393
iilFrom PSPCL - Transmission charges 23.831 0 5,52,17,15,000 5,52,17,15,000
iii|From PSPCL - SLDC charges 23.832 0 6,84,00,000 6,84,00,000
iv|From Government of Punjab 23 833 24,49,00,000 0 24,49,00,000
Total 24,53,32,246 5,59,87,86,147 5,84,41,18,393
Note 10 : Cash & Cash equivalents . (Aot in Rupees)
Sr. No Particulars Account As at 31st March, | As at 3kst March, | As atlst April,
) code 2017 2016 2015
1 |CashatBank 24130 & 14,88,630 69,85,917 1,42,16,953
_ 24.401
2 Postage stamps in hand 24120 39,462 47077 47,150
3 Imprest with staff 24.2 0 0 17,387
.Total 15,28,0092 70,32,994 1,42,81,490
Note 11 : Others Current Financial Assets (Amout in Rupees)
Sr.No Particut Account | Asat31st March, | As at 31st March, | As at1st April,
A tewiars code 2017 2016 2015
1 Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M) | 26.1 to 26.8 59,773 0 0
2 Bank Deposits against LC 20 0 0 22,00,000
3 Interest accrued butnot due on bank deposit | 28.320 0 0 1,89,601
against LC
4 Receivables from PGCIL 281 5,98,33,707 4,37,64,125 75,76,337
Amount recoverable from employees 28.4 89,65,732 1,21,12,808 92,84,067
Miscellaneous receivables 28.8 except 24,79,555 36,22,882 38,11,218
28.820, 28,868 &
28870
Total 7,13,38,767 5,94,99,815 2,30,61,223
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 12 : Cumrent Tax Assets {Net) (Amount it Rupees)
&r. Now Particulars Account | As at 3ist March, | Asat 31st March, | As at1st April,
Code 2017 2016 2015
1 Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source 274 39,87,59,336 1,43,28,77,525 1,63,74,79,420
3 I.ess: Provision for Tncome Tax 16.300 (1,02,63,300) (1,06,59,44,090) (1,48,73,84,230)
Total 38,84,95,536 36,69,33,435 15,00,95,190
Note 12.1 : Detail of current tax & liabilities
Financiat Particalars As at 31st March, | Asat31st March, | As at 1st April,
Year 2017 2016 2015
2010-11 [TDS 0 36,721 36,721
less:|Less: Provision for Income Tax 0 0 0
Current tax Assets (A) 0 36,721 36,721
2011-12 [TDS ) 0 76,478 78,478
less:|Less: Provision for Income Tax Q 0 ¢
Current Tax Assets (B} 0 78,478 78478
2012-13 [TDS 1] 0 1,92,086
Advance Income tax ) 0 0 37,2032,680
Self Assessinent tax paid in FY 2013-14 0 0 4,52,50,000
Self Assessment tax paid in FY 2014-15 g 0 8,52,000
Total Tax paid 41,83,26,766
less:|Provision for incomne tax 0 0 42,14,40,140
Current Tax Liability (Q) 0 0 (31,13,374)
2013-14 | TDS . 0 24,76,55,421 24,76,55421
Advance income tax . 0 . $63,50,59,570 63,50,59570
Self assessment tax paid in FY 2014-15 0 16,29,58,000 16,29,58,000
Self assessment tax paidin FY 2015-16 0 2,19,47,500 0
Total Tax paid : 0 1,06,76,20,491 1,04,56,72,991
less:{ Pravision for income tax 0 1,06,59,44,050 1,06,59,44,090
Current Tax Liability {D) 1] 16,76,401 (2,02,71,099)
2014-15 |TDS 0 17,33,64.464 17,33,64,464
less:| Provision for income tax 0 0 0
Current Tax Assets (E) Q 17,33,64,464 17,33,64464
2015-16 |[TDS/TCS 19,17,77,371 19,17,77,371
Total Tax paid 19,17,77,371 19,17,77,371
less:| Prevision for income tax 0 0
Current Tax Assets (F) 19,17,77,371 19,17,77,371
2016-17 |TDS/TCS (AY 2017-18) 20,69,81,965
less:|Provision for income tax 1,02,63,800
Current Tax Assets (G) 19,67,18,165
Total Current Tax Assets (Net) (A+B+C+D+E+F+G) 38,84,95,536 36,69,33,435 15,00,95,190

Note 12.2:

Note 13

i During FY 2015-16, Incame tax assessment for the FY 2012-13 (AY 2013-14) comy
withdrawn after adjusting TDS, Advance income tax and self assessment tax already

on 28.03.2016 by ACIT.

by ACIT.

During FY 2016-17, lncome iax assessment for th
after adjusting TDS, Advance income tax and self assement tax already

pleted and excess provision of Rs, 31.13,374/-
paid, on the basis of Assessment order issued

e FY 2013-1d (AY 2014-15) completed and short provision of Rs.16,76,401/~ created
paid, on the basis of Assessment order issued on 09.12.2016

(Anrount in Rupees)

: Other Current Assets
Account | As at 3lstMarch, | As at31st March, | As at1st April,
sr. No Particulars Code 2017 2016 2015
i Prepaid expenses 28.820 4,30,70,600 17,95,961 12,8347
2 Advances to Staff M 1te272 20,07,301 9,67,904 14,23,007
Total 4,50,77,901 27,63,865 2711478
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Note 14 : Equity share capital (Amaunt it Rupees)
Sr. -
NL Particulars - “g:;:‘ As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016 As at 1st April, 2015
, ,

{a) |Authorised shares

3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

30,00,00,00,000 30,00,00,00,000 30,00,00,00,000
Total 30,00,00,00,000 30,00,00,00,000 30,00,60,00,000
(b} |issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
60,58,83,465 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 545
paid up ' 7 §,005,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650
Total 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650 6,05,88,34,650

The company has one class af equity hares having a par value of Rs.10/~ each per share. Bach Twolder of equity share is entitled to one vote per
share. Company has no preference shares.

Note 14.1 : Reconciliation of Shares outstanding (Amoest in Rupees}
1?12 Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016 As at 1st April, 2015
i Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount’
1 [Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 60,58,83,465| 6,05,88,34,650 60,58,83,465 5,05,88,34,650 60,58,83,465 6,05,88,34,650
5 [Shares issued during the year 0 a 0 0 ¢ ]
3 |Shares bought back during the year 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 60,58,83,465 6,05,88,34,050 60,58,83,465 6,05,88,34,650 60,58,83,465 6,05,88,34,650
Note 14,2 : Share holders holding more than 5% equity shares of the company
As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016 As at 1st April, 2015
St Class of
No Name of Shareholder Share No. of No. of No. of
- Shares Percentage Shares Percentage Shares Percentage
1 lGoverner of Punjab Equity | 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99.9% 60,58,33,465 99.99 °
Total 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99,99
Note 14.3 : Details of other Share holdings
Sr. As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016 As at 15t April, 2015
. Name of Shareholder
No. No. of Shares No. of Shares No. of Shares
1 |Sh. Karan Avtar Singh, IAS 5,000 [} 0
2 loh. Gatish Chandra, [AS 5,000 [} 0
1 |sh, A Venu Prasad, IAS 5,000 . 5,000 0
4 Ish. Daljit Singh Mangat, 1AS 5,000 1] 0
g Igh. Krishan Kumar, 1AS 5,000 1] 0
6 lohVivek Pratap Singh, 1AS 5,000 0 0
7 1Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, CMD, PSTCL . 5,000 0 0
g |Er. Karan Deep Chaudhri, CMD, PSPCL 5,000 5,000 5,000
g 1Sh. Umakanta Panda, Director/F&C, PSTCL 5,000 5,000 5,000
10 |sh. subash Chand Arora, Director/Fin., PSPCL 5,000 5,000 5,000
11 |Sh. Sarvesh Kaushal, IAS Q 5,000 5,000
12 |Sh. D.P. Reddy, IAS 0 5,000 i}
13 |Sh. Arun Sekhai, 1AS Q 5,000 0
14 |Sh. Jaspal Singly, $AS 0 5,000 5,000
15 [Sh. Anurag Verma, 1AS 4] 5,000 5,000
16 |Sh. Umakanta Panda, CMD, PSTCL 0 5,000 0
17 |Ms Vini Mahajan, 1AS c 0 5,000
18 |Sh. Anirudh Tewari, 1AS 0 0 5,000
19 |Sh. Anurag Agarwal, IAS ¢ 0 5,000
20 |Sh. Narinder Singh Brar, 1AS 0 . 0 5,000
Totall 50,000 50,000 50,000

All the above share Tolders are nominees of Punjab Government.
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Note 15 : Other Equity

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amowt in Rupees)

Sr. Particulacs Account] As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, | As at 1st April,
No. Code 2017 2016 2015
1 }General Reserves
Opening Balance 56.1 2,00,05,121 2,00,05,121 2,00,05,121
Add : Addition during the year -0 0 0
Less : Utilized /transferred during the year 0 0 0
Closing balance {A) l 2,00,05,121 2,00,05,121 2,00,05121
2 |Capital Reserves
Opening Balance 56.2 18,62,10,78,408 18,45,82,07,825 18,45,82,07,825
Add : Addition during the year 0 16,28,7G,583 0
Less : Utilized/fransferred during the yéar 0 0 0
Closing balance (B) 18,62,10,78,408 18,62,10,78,408 18,45,82,07,825
3 |Other Reserves s ’
Reserve for Material Cost Variance Account
Opening Balance 56.6 o 16,28,70,583 14,70,37,480
Add : Addition during the year 0 0 1,58,33,108
Less : Utilized /transferred during the year 0 16,28,70,583 0
Closing balance (C} . 0 0 16,28,70,583
4 |Profit & Loss Account {(Surplus Account)
Opening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account 3,86,00,68,520 3,74,22,02,922 4,60,41,83,031
Add :Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the current year 4,93,89,799 11,77 40,137 (62,71,10,328)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income directly recognised in {15,90,832) 35401
surplus balance- Remeasurement of Acturial .
Ind AS Adjustment Account * 0 0 (23,47,79,781)
Closing balance (D) 3,90,78,67,487 3,86,00,68,520 3,74,22,92,922
Total (A+B+C+D) 22,54,89,51,016 22,50,11,52,049 22.38,33,76,451

* Detail of Ind AS adjusiment is shown in statement of changes in Equity.




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 16 : Borrowings ] {Anorart in Rupees)
f‘r. Particulars Date of Date of | Account| Non Current Non Cwrrent Non Current
0. Availment | Maturity of | Code Liabilitles as at | Liabilitles as at | Liabilities as at
: of Loan Loan 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 | 1st April, 2015
A |Secured

1 |Term Loans from Life Insurance Corp. of India

11% {Fixed) payable annually secured against Punjab 16.04.2010 | 15.07.2017 | 52,501 a 11,706,00,000 23,40,00,000
Government Guarantee, Hypothecation of assets & ) T
Default Escrow : .
11% (Fi;ed) payable annually secured apgainst 16.04.2010 15.07.2018 | 52.501 11,13,33,000 22,26,66,000 33,39,99,000
Hypalhecation of assels & Default Escrow

i

_ Total .1i 13,33,000 33,56,66,000 56,79,99,000
2 |Term Loans from Rural Eleckrification Corporation : . 72:33,00
i[8% to 12.25% p.a. secured apainst Punjab State 16.04.2010 [31.12.2017 to| 53.301 2,39,19,066 5,90,45,416 9,79,07,519
Goverument Guarantee & Default Escrow 31.03.2019
iil11.25% to 12.25% p.a. secured against Punjab State 16.04.2010 {15.02.2020 to| 53.301 72,66,32,693 1,00,38,63,979 1,28,10,95,262
Government Guarantee, Hypothecation of assets & 15.02.2021
Default Escrow
iii[11.25% to 12.25% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 16.04.2010 [15.06.2022 lo 53,301 38,98,50,334 44,78,20,400 54,57,90,466
assels & Default Escrow 15.08.2022
1l10.50% 1o 12.25% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of |07.09.2010 Lo | 15.09.2028 to 53.3M1 25,71,45,74,811 25,72,26,33,699 24,79,50,28,401
aseels & Delault Lscrow 31.03.2017 | 15.03.2035
v|12.25¢; secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee & 24.09.2014 | 30.09.2017 | 53.301 0 50,00,00,000 1,50,00,00,000
Defauit Escrow
vil12.25% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee & 18.06.2015 | 30.06.2018 | 53.30L 24,99,99,998 1,25,00,00,000 0
Default Escrow
vii|10.50% to 11.00% secured against Punjab Govt. p9.09.2016 | 15.09.2026 | 53.301 2,0,00,00,000 0 0
Guaraniee & Default Escrow
wiii[11% t0 12.25% p.a. secured against Hy pothecation of 20.02.2013 to| 15.02.2031 to§ 53301 6,34,74,249 3,48,07,016 1,43,05,900
assels & Defauit Escrow (SLDC) 31.03.2017 | 15.03.2035 |
"Total 29,16,84,51,151 29,03,81,70,510]  26,23,41,27,548
3 |[Term Loan from NABARD
10.25"% to 11.00% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 11.02.2015 to | 01.04.2018 to| 53.400 1,97,58,55,000 - 1,27,77,45,000 43,51,28,000

assets & Default Escrow 31.03.2007 | 31.03.2032
4 1Term Loan from PEC

10.00% to 10.25% net of rebate sccured: against Purjob 10102016 | 15.00.2027 | 53.801 3,00,00,00,000 0 0

Govt. Guarantee & Default Escrow

5 [Term Loan from State Bank of Patiala
DBase Rate + 1.50% hMedium Term secured against Punfab 7092011 | 26.09.2016 | 53.501 0 0 5,55,97,446

Govt. Guarantee & Default Escrow )
Base Rate/MCLR + 1.50% Medium Term secured againsl 05.01.2015 | 31.10.2019 53,501 27,99,34,989 43,99,69,195 59,99,98,072

Punjali Govt. Guaraniee, stock & Default Escrow

Total 27,99,34,989 13,09,69,195 55,55,95,318
¢ |Long Term Loan from Bank uf India

iIBase Rate + o, /MCLR + 1.90% secured against Punjab 30.12,2014 31.32.2024 | 53.510 31,24,96,261 96,87,50,000 1,00,00,00,000
Govt. Guarantee & Default Escrow .

it|Base Rate + 2%/ MCLR + 1.90% secured against Punjals 3(,12.2015 31422025 | 53510 2,34,37,40,859 2,00,00,60,000

’ ‘

Govt. Guarantee & De fault Escrow . YOI A0 AT
Total Secured 37,69,18,11,260 34,06,43,{]0,705 30,89,28,50,060
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Non Current | Non Current
Sr. . Da.te of Date. of Account | Liabilities as at | Liabilities as at Nor.\ C 'u.rrent :
Particulars Availment {Maturity of Liabilities as at
No. L 1L Code 31st March, 3ist March, 15t April 2015
of Loan oan 2017 2016 st April,
B |Unsecured
1 |Term Loans from Oriental Bank of Commerce
{1SBY PLR-2% p.a. term loan from Origntal Bank of
Commerce secured against Deféull' Escrow 16.04.2010 | 12.10.2016 | 53.505 0 0 13,96,69,822
ii|SBI PLR-2,25% p.a. term loan from Oriental Bank of
Commerce secured against Default Escrow ’ 16.04.2010 | 13.10.2016 } 53.505 v 0 26,13,61,167
‘Total 0 0 40,10,30,989
2  jTerm Lean from PSPCL
i|PND Base Rate + 1.50% p.a. 23.03.2011 | 31.03.2026 | 53.811 4,95,57,45,100]  4,95,57,45,100 4,95,57,45,100
iil Interest free {11KV VCB } 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2027 | 53.811 2,71,06,617 0 0
Total . 4,98,28,51,717 4,95,57,45,100f 4,95,57,45,100
3 |Term Loan from GPF Trust 16.04.2010 | 31.03.2023 | 57.120 1,09,77,43,039] 1,31,72,91,655 1,53,68,40,271
Total 6,08,05,94,756] 6,27,30,36,755 6,89,36,16,360
Grand Total (A + B) 43,77,24,06,016|. 40,33,73,37,460 37,78,64,66,426

Note 16.1 : Loan from PSPCL (11KV VCB) )
Interest free loan received from PSPCL (11KV VCB) amounting o Rs.7,59,28_,898/ _. This loan is shown at its fair value of Rs. 2,71,06,617/- and
remaining amount of Rs. 4,88,22,281/- shown as Deferred Income/ liability under non current Habilities {Note no. 18).

Note 16.2 : Term Loan from GPF Trust

The employees of the Company transferred under the Transfer Scheme 2010 are on deputation/secondment from PSPCL. Employees wha
joined before 01.01.2004 are covered under General Provident Fund Scheme, As per provisions of clause "10-B" of Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme, 2012, PSTCL shall be Tiable to pay interest for the period 16.04.2010 to 31.03.2013, as applicable to General
Provident Fund from time to time, on GPF liability of Rs. 1,73,24,60,209/ - (apportioned) as on 16.04.2010 payable to the GPF Trust which will
be funded over a period of 10 years commencing from 1st April, 2013 alongwith interest as applicable. So, the amount apportioned together
with interest aggregating Rs.1,00,77,43,039/- is payable towards General Provident Fund liability as on 31,03.2017 (R5.1,31,72,91,655/- as on
31.03.2016).
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Note 17 : Provisions

PUN]AB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amount in Rupees)

Sr. Particulars Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, | Asat 1st April,
No. Code 2017 2016 2015
1  |Provision for Gratuity 44.161 2,41,07,272 1,52,78,552 93,94,812
2 Provision for Leave encashment 44,162 6,97,14,108 3,15,57,768 1,87,23,761
Total 9,38,21,380 4,68,36,320 - 2,81,18,573
Note 17.1 : As per Ind AS-1% provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited by the

company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of actuary.

Note 17.2 : Details of Provision for Gratuity

(Antount in Rupees)

Parti As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, | As atlst April,
articulars
- 2017 2016 2015
Opening balance of provision for Gratuity 1,52,78,552 93,94,812 90,92,652
Add |Addition during the year 81,48,193 68,606,427
Ind AS Adjustment to Transition date (3,02,160) 3,02,160
Ind AS Adjustment ) 6,80,527 (6,80,5627)
Closing balance of provision for Gratuity 2,41,07,272 1,52,78,552 93,94,812
Note 17.3 ; Details of Provision for Leave Encashment (Antount in Rupees)
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, | Asatlst April,
2017 2016 2015
Opening balance of provision for Leave Encashment 3,15,57,768 1,87,23,761 1,87,23,761
Add |[Addition during the year 3,81,56,340 1,28,34,007 0
Ind AS Adjustment 0
Closing balance of provision for Leave Encashment 6,97,14,108 3,15,57,768 1,87,23,761
Note 18 : Other non current liabilities (Amount in Rupees)
Sr. Particulars Account | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, | Asat 1st April,
No. Code 2017 2016 2015
1  |Deposits for :- ]
i{Deposit works 47.305 50,92,18,198 61,60,35,038 64,38,90,952
i [Contribution works 47.309 77,09,70,797 57,88,62,533 54,47,44,660
2 Deferred income/ liability - loan adjustment 53.861 4,88,22,281 0 0
Total 1,32,90,11,276 1,19,48,97,571 1,18,86,35,612
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 19 : Short term Borrowings (Amount in Rupees)
Sr. Particular szilte Oi £ M[][_a“f of ¢ As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, | Asatlst April,
No. jeulars ilment of | Maturity o 2017 2016 2015

Loan Loan
Secured
1 |Cash credits from SBOT ]
Cash credits limit Rs. 200 crores, 29.09,2015 Renewable 1,08,80,94,943 1,53,82,66,111 1,77,06,56,178
Base Rate/MCLR + 2.25% secured Annually
against Stock/Debtors & Default
Escrow
2 |Loan from PFC -
11.00% to 11.25% mnet of rebate, 09.06.2016 02.06.2017 1,00,00,00,000 1,00,00,00,000 0
secured against default Escrow
Total 2,08,80,94,943 2,53,82,66,111 1,77,06,56,178
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Note 20 : Other Current Financial Liabilities

TUNJAB STATE TRANSMVISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amennt iir Ripecsh

Dateof |- Date of Account
Sr, No. Particulars Availment| Maturity Code As at 31st March, 2017 | As at 3Lst March, 2016 | As at 1st April, 2015
of Loan of Loan
Cuzenl Maturity of Long term borrowings
A |Secured
1 |Term Loans from Life Insurance Corp. af India
i|11% (Fixed} payable annually secured against - - ‘
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow 16.04.2010 | 15.07.2015 | 52501 o ¢ 8,3333,338
it[11% (Fixed) payable annually secured against ; = =
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow 16.04.2010 | 15.01.2016 | 52.501 0 0 9,75.00,000
iii[11% {Fixed) payable annually secured against :
Punjab Government Guararitee, Hypothecation of §16.04.2010 | 15,07.2017 | 52.501 11,70,00,000 11,70,00,000 11,7G,00,000
asseks & Default Escrow :
iv[11% (Fixed) pavable annuatly secured against = .
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow 16.04.2010 | 15.07.2018 | 52501 11,;3,33,000 11,13,33,000 11,13,33,000
Total 22,83,33,000 22,83,33,000 40,91,66,338
2 Term Loans from Rural Electrification
Corperation . '
i|8% to 12.25% p.a. secured against Punjab State 31122017
Government Guarantee & Default Escrow 16.04,2010 o 53.301 3,51,26,350 3,88,62,102 9,35,03,954
31.03.2019
{if11.25% to 12.25% p.a. secured against Punjab State 15,02.202¢
Government Guarantee, Hypothecation of assets & 16,04.2010 o 53.301 27,7231,285 27,72,31,284 37,72,31,285
Default Escrow 15.02.2021
ifi[11.25% to 1225% p.a. secured against 15.06.2022 ‘
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow 16.04.2010 o 53.301 7,79,70,066 7.79,70,066 7,79,70,060
15,08.2022
i [10.50% to 12.25% p.a. secured against ($7.05.2010 | 15.,09.2028
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow to to 53.301 2,03,00,00,060 1,60,06,79,998 1,28,18,73,126
’ 31.03.2017 | 15.03.2035
v 20! cac i i -
12.25% secured against Pusjab Govt. Guarantee & | 5 099014 | 50092017 | 53301 49,99,99,995 1,00,00,00,000 0
Default Escrow
31 12.25% Al 5 - Y _ .
vi|12.25% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee & 15 66 015 | 30.06.2018 | 53301 1,00,00,00,000 25,00,00,000 0
Default Escrow
viil11% to 12.25% p.a. secured against Hypothecation 20.02,2013 { 15.02.2031
of assets & Default Escrow (SLDC) o to 53.301 35,00,000 24,86,215 0
’ 31.03.2017 | 15.03.2035
Total 3,92,38,27,696 3,24,72,29,665 1,73,05,76,431
3 \Term Loan from State Bank of Patiala : 0
i .
Base Rate + 1.50% Medium Term secured against . . -
k 09, . 0 5,56,01,972 11,1%,20,000
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default Escrow 27.09.2011 | 26092016 | 53501 anidd
ii|Base Rate/MCLR + 1.50% Medium Term secured
against Punjab Govt. Guarantee, stock & Default | 03.00.2015 | 31.10.2019 | 53501 16,00,00,000 16,00,00,000 0
Escrow :
Total 16,00,00,000 21,56,01,972 11,11,20,000
4 Long Term Loan from Bank of India .
i|Base Rate + 2% /MCLR + 1.90% secured against ; = -
.12, 122024 | 53.510 12,50,00,000 3,12,50,000 0
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default Escrow 30122034 | 31.12.2024 ” >
ii|Base Rate + 2%/ MCLR + 1.90% secured against 205 -
.12 12,2025 | 53.510 15,62,50,000 0 0
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Defauit Escrow 30122005 | 31 12202
. Total 28,12,50,000 3,12,50,000 0
Total Secured Loans (A) 4,59,34,10,696 3,72,24,14,637 2,25,08,64,769
B |Unsecured
1 |TermnLoans from Oriental Bank of Conumerce
i|BI PLR-2% p.a. term loan from Orfentat Bank of |4, o) 5070 12102016 | 53.505 Q 13,96,55,591 14,32,00,000
Commerce secured against Defauit Escrow
ll{sB] PLR-2.25% p.a. term loan from QOriental Bank 16.00L2010 | 13.10.2016 | 53.505 0 26,13,36,289 . 14,28,00,000
of Commerce secured against Default Escrow :
' Total 0 40,09,91,850 28,60,00,000
2 Loan from PSPCL
PNEB Base Rate +1.50% p.a. lvan from PSPCL 23.03.2011 31032026 | 53.611 0 0 99,11,49,020
3 |Term Loan from GPF Trust . 16.062010 | 31.03,2023 | 57.120 21,9548,616 21,95,48,616 71,95,48,616
Total Unsecured Loans (B) ’ 21,95,48,616 62,05,40,496 1,49,66,97,636
Total currend maturity of long term borrowings (A + B} 4,81,29,59.312 4,34,29,55,133 7 3,74,75.62,403




p S“ "C . PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
{Amount in Rupees)
;Z Particulars Account Code | As at 31st March, 2017 | As at 31st March, 2016 1 As at Ist April, 2015
C |Qthers . .
1 |Liability for Capital supplies/works 42 23,90,85,888 49,15,35,8006 59,75,19,044
2 |Liability for O&M supplies/works - 43 4,09,38,080 7,11,76,683 5,06,14,926
442 & 3 and '
3 |Staff related Habilities balance heads of 15,82,14,377 12,10,52,919 12,36,70,863
44.4
4 |Deposit & retention money from suppliers & contractors® 46.1 32,23,15,772 34,24,92,375 33,21,11,010
5 {Liability for expenses 464 ' 38,67,17,560 40,66,28,62% 34,59,02,604
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - LIC, REC,
6 Comm. banks & PFC 46.7 16,11,94,895 10,56,33,121 10,42,62,054
7 |Interest accrued & due - commercial banks 51.211 0 0 1,03,61,645
8 |ICT- Payables to PSFCL 46.946 to 46,952 . 47,70,24,581 33,84,72,301 69,60,80,813
46,910,911,912,920
. A, 926,927,929,930,9 ;
e ,65,60,21 ,71,12,582 ,86,58,857
9 |Miscellanecus Liabilities 31,936,939,940,951 11,65,60,212 11,71,12,58 14,86,58,8
957,958
Total Others (C) 1,90,20,51,365 1,99,41,04,416 2,40,91,81,816
Grand Total (A + B+ C) 6,71,50,10,677 6,33,70,59,549 6,15,67,44,221
* This includes permanent earnest money deposits of Rs, 6,78,00,000 as at March 31, 2017, Rs. 6,38,00,000 as at March 31, 2016 and Rs, 6,08,00,000 as at
April 01, 2015 which is payable on demand. .
Note 20.1 : Detail of Staff related liabilities:
Particulars As at1st April, 2015
As per IGAAP balance sheet - 12,39,44,198
Tnd AS Adjustment - prior period excess overtime payment recovered in FY (2,73,335)
2015-16 relating to prior period (Transition date} (Note - 24.3) .
Closing balance of staff related liabilities 12,36,70,563




Note 27 :

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amnownt in Rupees)

Other Current Liabilities
Sr. . As at 31 h, | A 1 Marcl
No. Particulars Account Code & 2;_:.343“ ! sal 321316 B | As at 1st April, 2015
1 [Liabilities for statutory dues - TDS, Service tax
’ ‘ Y] 46,921, 922, 923, 934, 935,
VAT elc. , 922, 923, 934, 935, o - ; ..
AT el 937, 938, 041, 943 & 953 1,81,78,310 6,54,71,224 17,40,35,_589
2 |Liabilities towards payment of NPS:
i|for emplayees on deputation /secondment from 57.160, 161, 165 & 166 1,40,620 12,71,942 11,68,124
PSPCL.
iilfor emplovees recruited by PSTCL 57.170,171, 175 & 176 B,53,414 47,21,346 | 44,02,808
3 |Liabilities towards GPF Trust 57.126 & 57.127 2,31,16,235 3,58,986 16,25,61,524
4 |Employee related payables 44,401, 403, 405, 406, 407, 75,594,140 58,60,883 50,35,220
) 427, 428, 429, 500
Total 4.98,82719 7,56,84,381 34,72,23,265
Note 22 : Provisions {Amount in. Rupees)
5, . 3 As at 31st March, | As at 3Ist Mazxch, R
No. Particulars Account Code 2017 2016 As al 1st April, 2015
1  |Provision for Gratuity 44.161 53,818, 33,070 20,905
2 |Provision for Leave encashment 44.162 7,50,116 4,956,090 3,12,988
Toial B,03,934 5,29,160 3,33,893

Note 22.1 ¢ As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the empl

been made during the vear as per the valuation report of actuary.

Note 22.2 : Details of Provision for Graluity

oyees directly recruited by the comypany has

{Amount in Rupees)

Closing balance of provision for Leave Encashment at the end of the year

N ) As at 31st March, | As at31st March, s
Particulars 017 2016 As at 1st April, 2015
Opening balance of proviston for Gratuity 33,070 20,905 20,528
Add |Additon during the vear 20,712 12,578
Ind AS Adjustment to Transition date . (377) 377
Ind AS Adjustment 36 (36)
Closing balance of provision for Graluily at the end of the year 53,818 33,070 20,905
‘Noie 22.3 : Details of Provision for Leave Encashment {Amour! in Rupees)
i As at 31s1 March, As at 31st March, ,
Parliculars 2017 2016 As at 1st April, 2015
Opening balance of provision for Leave Encashment 4,956,090 3,12,988 3,12,988
Add |Addition during the vear 2,54,026 1,83,102 0
Ind AS Adjustment 0 4] 0
7,50,116 4,96,090 3,12,988
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Note 23 : Revenue from Operations

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amount in Rupecs)

Sr. No Particulars Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
' ¢ code 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

1 |Transmission Charges from PSPCL 61.831 12,14,53,00,000 11,07,32,00,000

2 |Transmission Charges from Open Access Customers 61.830 19,94,18,992 38,92,30,854

3 |Transmission Charges from others 61.833 (14,56,00,000) 0

4 |SLDC Charges from PSPCL 61.832 19,91,00,000 24,40,00,000

5  |Operating charges from open access customers 62.810 3,33,59,572 6,53,96,000

Total 12,43,15,78,564 11,77,18,26,854

Note 23.1:

i  During FY 2016-17, total revenue of Rs. 1234.44 crores has been recognised based on the review of FY 2016-17
and true-ups of FY 2014-15 & 2015-16 as per tariff order issued by PSERC for FY 2017-18. This comprises of
Rs. 1214.53 crores for transmission charges and Rs. 19.91 crores of SLDC charges from PSPCL.

1

ii

As per Tariff order 2017-18 issued by PSERC, Rs. 20.31 crore has to be recovered from Governunent of Punjab
on account of carrying cost of revenue gap for the FY 2014-15, 2015-16 & 2016-17. However Rs. 34.87 crore has
to be paid to the Government of Punjab, based on True up of FY 2012-13 & FY 2013-14 as per tariff order of
FY 2016-17 recoverable from PSTCL. Thus Net receivable from Government of Punjab is Rs. (14.56) crore.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 24 : Other income (Amount in Rupees)
Sr. No Particitlars Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
code 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
1 |Interest on bank deposits §2.280 0 216,992
2 |Income from sale of scrap 62.340
79.572 75,04,777 2,09,16,737
3 |Income from sale of fixed t
xed assels by 50,26,874 5,37,78,418
4 Income from staff welfare activities 62.6 82,065 1,10,152
5 |Rental for staff quarters 62.901 41,97,737 42,590,970
6  |Sale of tender forms 62.903 8,62,853 16,38,267
7  |Sundry Credit balances written back 62.912 16,70,16,382 6,29,23,972
8 |NOC charges from Open access customers 62.922 1,28,25,000 2,16,50,000
9 |security deposits/EMD forfeited 62.931 11,20,730 10,56,228
10  |Rebate on early payment to NRLDC 62.973 20,07,567 28,26,796
11 |Income from O&M of bays of PGCIL 62.974 5,75,81,000 3,92,49,200
12 |Miscellaneous Income Bal 62.9 3,95,51,932 8,81,70,515
Total (A) 29,77,76,917 29,68,28,247
13 |Interest received on refund of Income tax 62.211 1,37,46,337 0
- ithdr . .
14 |Provision wi (%1 aWTl-OI} Tmserwceable / obsolete items ) . ¢ 85,28,598 21.94,753
& losses under investigation
‘ Total (B) 2,22,74,935 21,94,753
Total (A + B) 32,00,51,852 29,90,23,000
Note 24.1 : Detail of Income from sale of fixed assets: {Amount in Rupezs)
5r. No Particulars Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
code 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
. . ] A 62.4, 77.730
Net income from sale of fixed assets (after adjusting & 77735 50,26,874 4,70,89,222
loss) (as per TB)
Ind AS adjustment:
Loss on sale of fixed assets - assets not in use
damaged/ unrepairable reversed as same has already 0 66.89.196
been taken as impairment loss to Transition date April o
01, 2015 {see note no. )]
Balance at the end of the yeax * 50,26,874 5,37,78,418

Note 24.2 : Detail of Provision withdrawn on obsolete/losses under investigation items :

{Antount in Rupees)

Sr. No Particulars Account| For the year ended | For the year ended
code 31st March, 2017 3ist March, 2016
Provision withdrawn on obsolete/ losses under 65.8 0 17,64,597
investigation items (as per TB)
Ind AS adjustment : :
Provision withdrawn on obsolete items of capital
stores - 0 4,30,156
Due to reclassification of inventory into capital and
0&M
Balance at the end of the year 0 21,94,753
Note 24.3: Detail of Prior period income (Amount in Rupees)
’ Particulars Account For the year ended
code 31st March, 2016
As per JIGAAP balance sheet 65.9 2,73,335
Ind AS Adjustment - prior period excess overtime
payment recovered in FY 2015-16 relating to prior (2,73,335)
period (Transition date) (Note - 20.1)
Balance at the end of the year 0
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Note 25 : Employee benefits expenses (Amount in Rupees)
i]:; Particulars Account code For the year e;oci;d 31st March, For th:dyaj:;‘e;]cizd 3ist
1 [polaries 75%’_”’{‘53“ 80,49,56,757 82,97,70,924
2
EZF;T:E;?:;%\?:;MN of manpower through 75190 22,16,26,502 18,57,49,304
3 |Overtime 75.2 4,21,56,463 4,61,86,924
4 |Dearness Allowance 75.3 95,26,88,271 88,66,39,578
5 |Other Allowances 75.4 16,51,50,476 17,18,74,736
6 |Bonus 75.5 14,73,138 ' 0
Total (A) 2,18,80,51,607 2,12,02,21,466
7 |Medical expenses reimbursement 75.641-653 1,67,84,345 1,27,12,482
8§ |Leave Travel Assistance/Concession 75.612, 613 & 616 12,94,443 18,08,701
9 !Payment under Workmen Compensation Act 75.629 0 5,56,520
10 |Contribution paid for employees: )
i{NPS, CPE, PF, LWF [Pt 3,65,53,878 3,23,30,630
. |Miscellaneous - P.F ins ion , jum, 1 : -
ifscellaneon pection fees, solatium 75 sgg,l ?2;,2 870, 38,38,351 51,26,780
Total (B} 5,84,71,017 5,25,35,113
11 [Staff Welfare Expenses
i|Blectricity Concession to Employees 75.761 1,68,92,219 1,58,40,135
i |Staff Welfare Expenses Bal, 75.7 17,27,075 30,51,233
Total (C) 1,86,19,294 1,88,91,368
12 |Terminal Benefits .
i|Share of Pension, Gratuity & Medical 75.8 2,32,30,08,962 2,09,19,07,352
ii{Share of Leave Encashment 75,617 & 618 22,01,03,875 | 20,21,27,764
Total share @ 11.36%s as per tranisfer scheme (D} 2,54,31,12,837 2,29,40,35,116
13 [Provision for gratuity and leave en t
employees refrruitelc?;w I?STSLe castment for 75881 4.56,69,002 18948475
Total (E) 4,56,69,002 1,89,48,475
Grand Tof:al(A+B+C+D-i—E) 4,85,39,23,757 4,50,46,31,538
14 ]Less: Employee costs capitalized Bal. 75.9 43,43,09,897 46,58,65,691
Net Total 4,41,96,13,860 4,03,87,65,847
Note 25.1 : Details of provision for Gratuity and leave encashment
Particulars 2017 2016
Amount debited as per IGAAP {as per Trial Balance) 4,65,79,271 1,98,96,114
Ind AS adjustment to Transition date - Acturial Valuation 0 (3,02,537)
Ind AS adjustment - Acturial Valuation 6,80,563 {6,80,563)
Transferred to OCI as income (Note No. 33) (15,90,832) 35,461
Balance at the end of the year - 4,56,69,002 1,89,48,475

Note 25.2 : Employee benefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSPCL
The employees working in the Company who are on deputation from PSPCL under the provisions of the Transfer Scheme, 2010
are entitled to electricity concession for electricity consumptien in their residential accommodations. PSPCL has been allowing

such concession to all such employees in their monthly electricity payments. As agree

by the employees of both PSPCL and PSTCL have been apportioned between the two companies in the

employees during the period under report.

Note 25.3 : Employee benefits expenses - Terminal benefits

The employees working in PSTCL covered under the Pension Scheme are on deputation/ secondment from PS.

the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit Trust in res
d Transco respectively, as decided by the Punjab
inancial years commencing from
regulations of FSERC provides

gratuity and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom an
State Electricity Regulatory Commission (PSERC) in the ratio of §8.64: 11.36, over a period of 15 £

1st April, 2014. PSERC is not allowing progressive funding to PSTCL on the ground that the tariff

d with PSPCL, the total concession availed
ratio of average number of

PCL. Pursuant to
pect of pension,

for payment of terminal liabilities on the principle of "Pay as you go" basis. Therefore, the amount of Rs. 2,54,31,12,837/- being
11.36% of total amount as indimated by PSPCL has been taken into account. Further, no provision has been made in the books of

accounts to the extent of PSTCL's share of progressive funding i.e. 11.36% of acturial liability on acco

unt of total terminal liability

a5 the employees for which progressive funding was required to be provided as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme 2012 are not the employees of PSTCL. So, Ind AS-19 is not applicable in respect of employees working in

PSTCL on deputation/secondment from PSPCL.
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Note 26 : Finance Costs

(Antount in Rupees)

Sr. Particul Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
iculars
No code 31st Maxch, 2017 31st March, 2016
Interest on Loans from : '

1 |Life Insurance Corporation 78.501 4,46,59,011 8,11,10,113
7 |Rural Electrification Corporation 78.531 3,84,00,13,134 3,86,41,64,511
3  |[NABARD 78.541 18,08,59,347 8,68,49,110
4 |Commercial Banks . 78.551 47,54,38,106 20,85,28,173
5 |PFC 78,582 12,11,23,289 0
6 |PSPCL 78.596 53,07,81,551 63,29,71,673
7 |Short Term borrowings 78.700 27,92,12,475 - 25,69,52,663
8 |GPF Trust 78.852 11,55,92,922 14,39,60,575
) Total (A) 5,58,85,79,835 5,36,45,36,818

Other interest & finance charges: :

9 |Interest to GPF Trust 78.852 0 1,12,73,174
10 |Guarantee charges 78.884 10,00,00,000 6,60,00,000
11 |Miscellaneous interest/ finance charges Bal. 78 36,03,658 . 35,40,132
Total (B) 10,36,03,658 7,98,13,306
Taotal {A+B) 5,69,21,83,493 5,44,43,50,124

12 |Less : Interest capitalized 789 61,81,87,295 67,97.32,356
Net Total 5,07,39,96,198 4,76,46,17,768

The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks, Financial

Institutions & other lenders.

Note 27 : Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses

(Anount in Rupees)

Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No Code _31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Depreciation on :
1 [Buildings 77.120 4,22,30,295 3,67,83,187
2 |Civil Works 77.140 12,53,488 11,46,011
3 |Plant & Machinery | 77.150 1,30,97,84,037 " 1,26,67,68,014
4 |Lines & Cables 77.160 1,25,03,92,228 1,18,79,15,555
- , 77.170 to
5 1Vehicles 77173 12,91,376 13,49,629
6 |Furniture & Fixtures 77.180 20,91,686 21,28,158
7 |Office Equipment 77.190 95,75,266 1,00,77,141
§ jImpairment loss 77.755 0 1,04,30,265
: Total 2,61,66,18,376 2,51,65,97,960
9 |Less: Depreciation capitalized 77.9 28,75,283 27,55,459
Net Total 2,61,37,43,093 2,51,38,42,501
Note 27.1 : Détail of Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses (Amount in Rupees)
Sr. |Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No Code 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
1 |Depriciation (as per Trial Balance) 771 &77.9 2,61,37,43,093 2,46,44,17,204
2 |Prior period Depreciation {as per Trial Balance) 83.6 & 65.6 7,90,19,517 9,20,44,049
3 |Prior period Depreciation adjustment due to Ind AS: _
- Charged to FY 2015-16 (3,89,95,032) 3,89,95,032
- Charged to Transition date April 01, 2015 {4,00,24,485) (9,20,44,049)
4 |Impairment loss adjustment due to Ind AS (as per TB) 77.755 5,38,64,715
- Impairment loss charged to Transition date (4,84,34,450)
- Impairment foss charged to FY 2015-16 (1,04,30,265) 1,04,30,260
Balance at the end of the year 2,61,37,43,093 2,51,38,42,501
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Note 28 : Repairs & Maintenance

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amotmnt in Rupees}

" Br. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No . code 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
1 |Plant and Machinery 74.1 23,54,47,664 30,42,64,528
2 |Buildings 74.2 1,26,57,037 1,23,01,927
3 |Civil Works 743 66,15,305 85,61,800
4 |Lines and cable net works 74.5 55,50,794 1,14,43,096
5 [Vehicles 74.6 49,81,206 64,54,293
6 |Furniture and Fixtures 74,7 63,126 2,800
7 |Office Equipment 74.8 2,63,852 75,839
) Total 26,55,78,9684 34,31,04,283
8 {Less: R&M expenses capitalized Bal. 74.9 50,00,710 50,81,911
Net Total 26,05,78,274 33,80,22,372
Note 28.1: Detail of Repairs & Maintenance (Amourit in Rupees)
Sr. Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No code 31st March, 2017 | 3lst March, 2016
1 |Repair & Maintenace (as per Trial Balance) 74 26,05,78,274 33,80,22,372
2 |Prior peried (as per Trial Balance) 833 0 4,75,58,399
' Total 26,05,78,274 38,55,80,771
3 |Prior period R&M adjustment due to Ind AS:
- Charged to Transition date April 01, 2015 D (4,75,58,399)
Balance at the end of the year 26,05,78,274 33,80,22,372
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Note 29 : Administration & General Expenses

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amortf in Ritpees)

Sr.No Particulars Account code F; ;:F&);:jlz’e;ﬁéd Eg;:th]&);:]ie;gizd
1 |Rent, Rates & Taxes including lease rental 76,101, 102 & 78.584 1,34,96,664 1,46,28,168
2 |Insurance 76.104 2,86,029 3,22,465
3  |Telephone, Postage, Telegramme ancd Télex 76.112 - 116 59,571,870 68,43,521
4 {Legal Charges 76.121 42,46,630 29,12,271
5 |Audit Fees 76.122 27,68,214 28,08,487
6 |Consultancy/Technical Charges 76123 & 76.124 20,05,241 29,30,734
7 iConveyance & Travel Charges 76.131-143 6,89,74,291 7,46,10,221
8 |Fees & Subscription 76.129 & 76.151 53,08,731 51,17,893
9 |Books & Periodicals 76152 48,960 49,518

10 |Printing & Stationery 76.153 24,17,836 23,27,173
11 |Advertisement/Publicity expenses 76.155 & 76.183 26,80,815 40,83,237
12  |[Electricity/Water Charges 76.158 & 76.160 §,03,45,917 5,93,57,389
13 |Expenses on Training 76167 9,45,519 64,915
14  [Hospitality 76.180-181 & 76.189 5,28,470 5,63,998
15 |Conference Expenses 76.182 0 30,605
16 |Centingency Expenses 76,150 1,82,81,728 1,67,32,419
17  |Other expenses Bal. 76.1 17,23,881 26,85,508
18 |Material related expenses 76.2 2,10,62,137 3,12,51,280
i Total 23,10,73,033 22,73,19,802

19 |Less: A&G expenses capitalized 76.9 5,12,82,7560 6,03,94,553
Net Total 17,97,90,283 16,69,25,249

Note 29.1 : Administration & General Expenses - Det

ails of remuneration to Statutory Auditors (excluding 5.Tax)

(Amount i Rupees)

Sr. Particul Tor the year ended | For the year ended
No. articuiars 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
As an Auditor
i |Tax Audit Fee 00,000 90,000
ii |Statutory Audit Fees 3,00,000 3,00,000
iii |Out of Pocket Expenses 67,804 71,040
Note 30 : ULDC Charges (Amount in Rupees)
Sr. . For the year ended | For the year ended
No Particulars Account Code 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
1 |ULDC Charges - SL.DC own share 70501 5,68,16,535 9,03,17,311
2 |ULDC Charges - BBMB shate 70.502 1,58,46,004 1,81,82,561
3 |ULDC Charges - Central Sector share 70.503 33,14,822 0
4 |NRLDC fees and charges 70.504 2,33,45,069 90,65,685
' Total 9,93,22,430 11,75,65,557
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Note 31 ¢ Other Expenses/Debits

ED

(Amount in Rupees)

Sr. No Particulars Account | Yor the year ended | For the year ended
Code 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 -
Provision for value of obsolete stores 79471 26570432 | 4,30,156
2 |Provision for Value of unserviceable stores 79472 0 1,09,48,999
3 Miscellaneous losses & wrile off Bal 79 1,66,85,846 51,04,642
Total 4,32,56,278 1,64,83,797
Note 31.1 : Detail of Provisioﬁ for value of obsolete stores : (Amount i Rupees)
51, No Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
. Code 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Provision for value of obsolete stores (as per TB) - 79.471 0
Ind AS adjustment :’
Provision created on obsolete items of O&M stores - 4,30,156
Due to reclassification of inventory into capital and
Q&M
Balance at the end of the year 0 4,30,156

Note 31.2 : Miscellaneous losses & write off pertains to :-

i Rs.1,47,49,544/- on account of balance of JUT GH - 36,100 relating to the period 2005-06 to 2009-10
wrongly booked to GH - 36.100 is now written off with the approval of Board of Directors. .

ii Rs.11,18,149/- on account of un-reconciled balance of IUT GH -39.100 standing under different divisions
relating to the period prior to 01.04.1986 written off with the approval of Board of Directors.

iii Rs.8,18,153/- on account of ékpendimre incurred against survey work of 220KV lines, written off due to

amendment in the planning list with the approval of Whole Time Directors.

Note 32 : Tax Expense- Current tax (Antount in Rupees)
Sr. No Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
code 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
1 |Provision for income tax 81.110 1,02,63,800 '
5 |Provision of income tax withdrawn for FY 2012-13 65.5 (31,13,374)
on the basis of final assessment order
3 |Short provision of income tax for the FY 2013-14 on 83.850 | 16,76,401
the basis of final assessment order
Total 1,19,40,201 {31,13,374)

Note 32.1: .
i During FY 2015-16, Income tax assessment for the FY 2012-13 (AY 2013-14) c

ompleted and excess

provision of Rs. 31,13,374/ - withdrawn after adjusting TDS, Advance income tax and self assessment tax

already paid, on the basis of Assessment order issued on 28.03.2016 by ACIT.

ii During FY 2016-17, Income tax assessment for the FY 2013-14 (AY 2014-15) completed and short provision
of Rs.16,76,401 /- created after adjusting TDS, Advance income tax and self assement tax a].ready paid, on

the basis of Assessment order issued on 09.12.2016 by ACIT.

‘Note 33 : Other Comprehensive Income

(Arount in Rupees) ‘

Sr. No Particulars Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
‘ code 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Ttems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
_Remeasurement of Acturial ' 75.881 (15,90,832) 35461
Total| (15,90,832) 35,461
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Notes to Accounts:

34 First time adoption of Ind AS
Transition from IGAAP to IND AS
These financial statements, for the year ended Maich 31, 2017, are {irst financial statements prepared by company
in accordance with Ind AS. For years upto and including the year ended March 31, 2016, the company prepared
its financial statements in accordance with IGAAP, including accounting standards notified under the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 {as amended).

In preparing these financial statements, the company has prepared opening Ind AS balance sheet as at Ist April,
2015 the company's date of transition to Ind AS in accordance with requirement of Ind AS 101, "First time
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards". The principal adjustments made by the company in
restating/ reclassify/ regrouped/merged its IGAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at April 1,
2015 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2016 are quantified and explained in
detail in note no 56, However the basic approach adopted is again summarized hereunder:

1 All assets and liabilities have been classified into current and non-current financial assets/liabilities & non-
financial assets/liabilities.

2 In accordance with Ind AS 101, the resulting adjustments are considered as arising from events and transactions
entered before date of transition and recognized directly in the retained earnings at the date of transition to Ind
AS.

3 The estimates as at April 1, 2015 and at March 31, 2016 are consistent with those made for the same dates in
accordance with IGAAP (after adjustment to reflect differences in accounting policies, if any)

4 Ind AS 101 also allows to first time adopter certain exemptions from the retrospective application’ of certain
requirements under Ind AS. Accordingly, the company has availed the following exemptions as per INDAS
101

a) Deemed Cost for Property, Plant & Equipment: The company has availed exemption under para D7AA of
appendix D to Ind AS 101 which permits a first time adopter to continue with the carrying values for its PPE as at
date of transition to Ind AS measured as per previous GAAP.

b) Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition: Para D20 of Ind AS 101,
the financial assets and financial liabilities have been classified on the basis of facts existing as at the date of
transition to Ind AS. In addition, the exemption permits prospective application of requirements of Ind AS 109 to
transactions entered into on or after date of transition.

The company has availed the following Mandatory exceptions from retrospective application of Ind AS.

a) Impairment of financial assets: The company has applied para B8D of Appendix B which permits the (irst time
adopler to apply the impairment requircment of Ind AS 109 prospectively on or after the date of transition to Ind

ASs,

b) Derecognition of financial assets antd financial Habilities: The company has applied para B2 which permit first-
time adopter to apply derecognition requirements in Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions gccurring on or
after the date of transition to Ind ASs.

¢) Classification and measurement of financial assets : The company has applied para B8C of Appendix B the fair
value of financial assets and financial liability at the date of transition to Ind AS assumed to be the new gross
carrying amount of the that financial assets or the new amortized cost of that liability at the date of transition to

Ind AS.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

35 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilies and Contingent Assets”
Provisions (Aneunt in Rupees)
Opening, Additions/ R . Closin
NS(;_ Particulars balance as at | Transfers during d T.J.hhz:}lltlon d\f\l{ltteg-back balance ai at
April1,2016 the year uring the year) durifig the YeT| prarch 31, 2017
i [Provision for Leave Encashment 3,20,53,858 3,84,10,366 - - 7,04,64,224
ii [Provision for Gratuity 1,53,11,622 88,49,468 - - 241,61,090
iii |Provision for obselete items (O &M} 40,08,410 - - 8,83,466 31,24,944
iv |Provision for chselete items (Capital) 3,12,95432 2,65,70432 - - 5,78,65,864
v |Provision for unservicable itemns (Q&M) 46,58,142 7,95,603 38,62.539
vi |Pravision for unservicable items (Capital) 1,27,22,554 68,49,529 58,73,025
vii | Provision for losses under investigation 3,988,397 - - - 3,88,397
viii | Provision for difference in value of stock/spares 1,66,55,828 - - - 1,66,55,828
{Q&v)
Total 11,70,94,243 7,38,30,266 - 85,28,598 18,23,95,911
(Amount in Rupees)
S, Parti ’ Opening Additions/ \ Utilization Written-back Closing
No. articulars balance as at | Transfers during durine the year| darin ' the vea balance as at
April 1, 2015 the year ring the year| during the year | yroren 31, 2016
i |Provision for Leave Encashment 1,90,36,749 1,30,17.109 - - 3,20,63,858
ii [Provision for Gratuity 94,15,717 58,935,905 - - 1,53,11,622
i | Provision for obselete itens (O&M) 35,768,254 4,30,156 - - 40,08,410
iv |Trovision for obselete items (Capital) 3,32,57,373 - - 19,61,941 3,12,95432
v |Provision [or unservicable items {(O&M) 45,63,472 94670 [ 46,58,142
vi | Provision for unservicable items (Capitaf) 1B,68,225 1,08,54,329 | 1,37,22,554
vii |Provision for bad & doubiful debts 4,44,52,413 - 4,44,52,413 - -
viii | Provision for losses under investigation 6, 21,209 - - 2,32,812 3,88,397
= |Provision for diffetence in valie nf stouk/sprres 1,66,55.826 - - 1,66,5%5,828
(O&M)
Tatal 13,34,49,240 3,02,92,169 ). 4,44,52,413 21,94,753 11,70,94,243
Contingent Liabilities: (Amount int Rupees)
Particulars | Ivharch 31, 2017 | March 31,2016 | Aprill, 2015
Tl vases pending on account of land acquistiion for setting up trancmission lines & : 11,40,516 11,40,546
Sub Station etc.
Pending rounrt rases - (Hhers 27,96,474 29 ,04,9;4 81,47,545
Sarvice Matter cases 2,59,551 517,408 6,44,432
Entrv Tax & sales Tax 38,16,93,333 38,16,93,333 38,16,93,333
Total 38,47,49,358 38,62,86,231 39,16,25,850

36

iii

Contingent Assets: No contingent assets reported as on balance sheet date.

Capital Commitments

Capital Commitments: Estimated amount ol contracts remaining o
Cap:tal Commitments: Estimated amount of confracts rettaining Lo

Capital Commitments: Estimated ammount of contracts remaining to

be executed on cu

e exectted on cupital newound i INR 210
be executed on capital account is INR 714,18 Crores on April 01, 2015.

pilal secount js INKR 100,02 Croves on March 31, 2017.
23 Crores on March 31, 2016,
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Disclosure of Prior Period Error

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Extract from Balance Sheet (Amount in Rupees)
March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Pasticular Magch 31,2017 | March 31,2016 | 109 AS FIBUIES |} i o1, 2018 Ind AS Figures
s Ind AS Figures | Ind AS Figures before Prior Ind AS Figures before Prior
TPeriod Errors Period Errors
Adiustment” Adjustment™
FPE 67,61,01,44545 | 6527,9872,856 | 65329298153 | 64,07,1856405 | 64,25,90,48,585
CWIP 7,91,07,13,027 §,72,31,82438 8,72,31,82,438 8,76,91,49,412 8,79,57,43 479
Other Assets 7.13,59,59,039 5,08,75,41,957 5,08,75,41,957 2,87,93,83,452 2,90,03,47,784
Total Assels 82,65,68,16,611 79,09,05,97,251 79,14,00,22,548 75,72,03,89,269 75,95,51,39,848
Retained Eaming 3,90,78,67,487 3,86,00,68,520 3,90,94,93,817 3,74,22.92,922 3,97,70,43,501
Other Equity Balance 24,69,99,18,179 24,69,99,18,179 24,69,99,18,179 24,69,99,18,179 24,69,99,18,179
Total Equity 28,60,77,85,666 28,55,99,86,699 28,60,94,11,996 28,44,2211101 | 28,67,69,61,680
Other Liability 54,04,9030,945 | 50,53,06,10,552 | 50,53,06,10,552 | 47,27,81,78,168 47,27,81,78,168
Total Equity and Liability 82.65,6816,611 | 79,09,0597,251 | 79,14,00,22548 | 75,72,03,89,263 75,95,51,39,848
* The above figures have been reclossified to conforn to Ind AS presentation requirentents.
Extract from the Statement of Profit & Loss {Amownrt in Rupees)
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Partic Morch 31,2017 | AASFIBUTES | 3y 3 ggg | MO AS TiENTeS
articulars Ind AS Figures before Prior Ind AS Figures before Prior
Period Errots Period Errors
Adjustment* Adjustment*
Revenue from Operation 12,43,15,78,564 12,43,15,78,564 11,77,18,26,854 11,77,18,26,854
Other Income 32,0051,852 32,00,51,852 29,90,23,000 29,92,96,335
Repair & Maintenance 26,05,78,274 26,05,78,274 33,80,22,372 38,55,80,771
Depreciation 2,61,37,43,093 2,5347,23,576 2,51,38,42,501 2,56,08,91,518
All Other expenses 9,81,59,79,045 9,81,59,79,049 9,10,43,58,218 9,10,06,17,149
Profit before Tax 6,13,30,000 14,03,49,517 11,46,26,763 1,80,33,751
Tax 1,19,40,201 1,19,40,201 (31,13,374) (31,13,374}
Profit after tax 4,93,89,799 12,84,09,516 11,77,40,137 2,11,47,125
OCl (15,90,832) (15,90,832) 35,461 35461
Total Income 4,77,98,967 - 12,68,18,484 11,77,75,598 2,11,82,586
EPS 0.08 0.21 0.19 0.03
*The abave figures have been reclassified fo confonn lo Tnd AS presentation requirenients.
Prior Period Eiror Adjustment (Amount in Rupees)

Particular April 01, 2015 March 31, 2016 | March 33, 2017
Depreciation - 2015-16 9,20,44,049 - -
Depreciation - 2016-17 4,00,24,485 3,39,95,032 -
Repair and Maintenance 2015-16 4,75,58,399 - -
Prior Period Income - 2015-16 - (2,73,335) -
Impairment Loss 4,84,34,430 16,75,763 -
Impairment Loss 66,89,196 87,54,502 -
Total 23, 44,77,244 4,94,25,297 -
Year wise details of Prior Period Error (Amount in Rupees)
Particular April 01, 2015 March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2017
Depreciation - 9,20,44,049 7,90,19,517
Repair & Maintenance from CWIP - 2,65,94,067 “
Repair & Maintenance from [UT - 2,09,64,332 -
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asstes - 66,89,196 -
Prior Period Income - (2,73,33D) -

- 14,60,18,309 7,90,19,517

Total




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Financial Instruments by Categories
The carrying value and fair value of {inancial instruments by categories were as follows:

{Amount in Rupees }

Financial assets/ Financial assets/ Total fair val
Yarti Total carrying | ,. ‘ol liabilities at fair Amortized cost otal talrvalue
Particulars liabilities at FVTPL as at March 31
value as at March | e 0y oo17 value through OCI | as at March 31, 2017 2017 ’
31,2017 ’ as at March 31, 2017
Financial Assets:
A £ rerable f
mount recovera ]e from 1’93'2&3 1193’283 1}93'283
staff )
Other receivables 3,91,97.436 3,91,97,4% 3,91,97,436
Sundry debt for
S o b | 588411839 5,84,41,18,393 5,84,41,18,393
TANSINISSI0N charges
Cash and cash equivalents 15,28,002 15,28,092 15,28,092
Advances to Suppliers/ |
Contractors {O&M) 59,778 59,773 59,773
tr bl
Amount recoverable from 89,65,732 89,65,732 89,65,732
emplovees
Receivables from PGCIL 5,983,707 5,9833,707 5,98,33,707
Miscellaneous receivables 24,79,555 24,79,555 24,79,555
Total 5,95,63,75,971 - 5,95,63,75,971 5,95,63,75,971
Financial Liabilities:
Long term borrowings 43,82,12,28,297 43,82,12,28,297 43,77,24,06,016
Short term borrowings 2,08,80,94,943 2,08,80,94,943 2,08,80,94,943
Lisbility ~ for  Capital 23,90,85,888 23,90,85,883 23,90,85,386
supplies/works
Liability for supply of
4,09,38,080 4,09,38,080
Material - Q&M 4,09,38,080 _ A
Deposit & retention money
from suppliers & 32,23,15,772 32,23,15,772 32,23,15,772
contractors
Liability for expenses 38,67,17,560 38,67.17,560 38,67,17,560
ICT- Pavables to PSPCL 47,70,24,581 47,70,24,581 47,70,24,581
Current maturities of long 4,81,29,59,312 4,81,20,59312 |. 4,81,29,59,312
term loan
Interest accrued but not .
due on borrowings - LIC & 16,11,94,895 16,11,94,395 16,11,94,895
REC ) :
Miscellaneous liabilities’ 11,65,60,212 11,65,60,212 11,65,60,212
Staff related liabilities 15,82,14,377 15,82,14,377 15,82,14,377
Total 52,62,43,33,917 - - 52,62,43,33,917 52,57,55,11,636
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amount in Rupees )

. Financial
Total
o ! :;f:ymg Tinancial agsetsf | assets/liabilities at Amortized cost "T'otal fair value
Particuelazs liabilities at FVTPL | fair value through mortized 208 as at March 31
as at March 31, s at March 31, 2016 ocCI as at March 31, 2016 2016 !
2016 f '
as at March 31, 2016

Financial Assets:
Amount recoverable fro
Cff e rom 6,45,355 - - 645,355 6,45,355
Other receivables 3,85,09599 3.85,09,5399 3,85,09,599
Sundry debtors for
transniission charges 3,81,07,67.037 - - 3,81,07,67,057 3,81,07,67,087
C " iv : }

ash and cash equivalents 70,302,994 ) _ 70,32,994 70,32,994
Amount recoverable from
empioyees 1,21,12,808 | - - 1,21,12,808 1,21,12,808
Receiv .

ecaivables from PGCIL 4,57,64,125 437,64125 4,37,64,125
Miscellaneous receivables 36,22,882 ] ] 36,322,882 36,22,882
Tatal 3,91,64,54,800 - - 3,91,64,54,800 3,91,64,54,800
Financial Liabilities: .
Long term borrowings 40,33,73,37,460 | - - 40,33,73,37,460 40,33,73,37,460
Short term borrowings 2,53,82,66,111 - - 2,53,82,66,111 2,53,82,66,111
Liability  for  Capital 49,15,35,806 ; ; 49,15,35,806 49,15,35,806
supplies/works
Liability for supply of , .
Material - O&M 7,11,76,683 - - 711,76,683 7,11,76,683
Deposit & retention
money from suppliers & 34,24,92,375 34,24,92,375 34,24,92,375
contractors
Liability for expenses 40,66,28,629 - - 40,66,28,629 40,A6,28,629
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 33,84,72,301 - - 33,54,72,301 33,84,72,301
(t:“:elg; maturities of Iongl 4449955133 - ; 4,34,29,55,133 4,34,29,55,133

erm loan
Interest accrued but not
due on bomowings - TIC 10,56,33,121 - - 10,56,33,121 10,56,33,121
& REC
Miscellaneous liabilities 11,71,12,582 - - 11,71,12,582 11,71,12,582
Staff related liabilities 12,10,52,919 12,10,52,919 12,10,52,919
Total 49,21,26,63,120 - - 49,21,26,63,120 49,21,26,63,120




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amowitt in Rupees)

Financial
Total carryin, Financial assety | assets/liabilities at . . .
Particulars valu'eY s liabilities at FVITL | fair vﬁue through Amﬂrh?.ed cost Total fa.u valué
as at April 01,2015 | as at Apsil 01, 2015 ocI ag at April 01, 2015 | as at April 01,2015
as at April 01, 2015
Financial Assels:
Amount recoverable from 5,86,598 - 5,86,595 5,86,598
staff
Other receivables 4,97,24,986 - 4,97,24 986 4,97,24,986
Sundry debtors for 1,8547,82,493 - 1,85,47,82,493 1,85,47,82,493
transmission charges .
Cash and cash equivalents 1,42,81,490 - 1,42,81,490 1,42,81,490
Bank deposits against L.C 22,00,000 - 22,00,000 22,00,000
Amount recoverable from 92,284,067 - 92,384,067 92,84,067
employees
Receivables from PGCIL 75,76,337 ~ 75,76,337 75,76,337
Miscellaneous receivables 38,11,218 - 38,11,218 38,11,218
Interest accrued but not 1,892,601 - 1,89,601 1,89,601
due on bank deposit
against LC
Total 1,94,24,36,790 - 1,94,24,36,730 1,94,24,36,790
Financial Liabilities: -
Long term borrowings 37,78,64,66,426 - 37,78,64,66,426 37,78,64,66,426
Short term borrowings 1,77,06,56,178 - 1,77,06,56,178 1,77,06,56,178
Liability  for Capital 59,75,19,044 - 59,75,19,044 59,75,19,044
supplies/works ’ .
Liability for supply of 5,06,14,926 - 5,06,14,926 5,06,14,926
Material - O&M
Deposit & retention 33,21,11,010 33,21,11,010 33,21,11,010
money from suppliers &
contractors
Liability for expenses 34,59,02,604 - 34,59,02,604 54,59,02,604
ICT- Payables to PSPCL 69,60,80,813 - 69,60,80,813 69,60,80,813
Current maturities of long 3,74,75,62,405 - 3,74,75,62,405 3,74,75,62,405
term loan .
Interest accrued on 11,46,23,699 - 11,46,23,699 11,46,23,699
borrowing
Other Liability 14,86,58,857 - 14,86,58,857 14,86,58,857
Staff related liabilities 12,36,70,863 - 12,36,70,863 12,36,70,863
Total 45,71,36,66,825 - 45.71,36,66,625 | 45,71,38,66,825




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Fair Value Hierarchy
Level 1 - Level 1 Werarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets.
Level 2 - Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inpuls other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or Liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indlrectly (L.e. derived from prices).
Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy includes financial instrumentts measured using inpuls that are not based on observable maiket data (unobservable inputs).
The following table present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value
(Amount in Rupees )
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Valuation Significant
Technique and unobservable inputs
key inpuls
As at March 31,2017
Financial liabilities at fair values: .
Lean from PSPCL - - - 2,71,06,617 2,71,06,617 DCF Interest rate of
(11KV_VCB) similar loan {i.e.
10.85%
Total - - 2,71,06,617 2,71.06,617
As at March 31, 2016 ) ‘
Financial liabiiilies al fair values:
B - 2 -
Total | - - - M -
As at Aprii 1, 2015
Financial liabilitics at fair values:
: . 5 5 :
Total - - - -

* Interest fres fom: recerved from PSPCL. Loan fs shown of ifs fuir vilue and remufm'nwmrt

Senred in Deferred Titcome wider not ctrrent lialilities.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amotized cosl

(Amouni it Rupces)

. March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

Particulars Carrying Amount Fair value Carrying Amount Fairvalue Carrying Amount Tair value
Financial Assels:

Non-cument; .

Amount recoverable from 193,283 193,283 645,355 6,45,355 586,598 5,86,598
stalf*

Other receivables * 39197436 3,91,87 436 3,85,09,599 3,85,09.599 4,97,24,936 497,24 986
Current : .

Sundry debtors for 5:34,41,18,393 5,84,41,18,393 3,81,07,67,037 3,81,07,67,037 1,85,47,82,493 1,85,47,82,493
transmission charges

Cash and cash equivalents 15,28,092 15,28,092 70,32,994 70,32,594 1,42,81,490 1,42,614%90
Bartk deposits against C - - - - 22,00,000 22,00,000
Advances to Suppliers/ 59,773 59,773 - - - -
Contractors {O&M}) )

Amount recoverable from 89,635,732 89,653,732 1,21,12,808 1,21,12,508 92,284,067 92,684,067
employees

Receivables from PGCIL 5,98,33,707 5,98,33,707 4,37,64,125 4,37,64,125 75,76,337 75,76,337
Miscellaneous receivables - 24,79,555 24,79,555 36,22,882 36,22,882 38,11,718 38,11.218
Interest accrued but not - - - - 1,89,601 1,869,601
due on bank deposit

against LC

Total Financial Assets 5.95,63,75971 5,95,63,75,971 3,91,64,54,800 3,91,64,54,800 1,94,24,16,730 1,94,24,36,790
Non-current: : .
Long term borrowings 43,82,12,28,297 43,77,24,06,016 40,33,73,37,460 40,33,73,37 460 37,78,64,66,426 37,78.64,66,426
Current:

Short tetin borroivings 2,08,80,94,943 2,08,80,94,943 2,53,82,66,111 2,53,82,66,111 1,77.06,56,178% 1,77.06,56,178
Liability  for  Capital 23,90,85,888 23,90,85,888 49,15,35,806 49,15,35,806 59,75,19,044 59,75,19,044
supplies/works

Liability for supply aof 4,09,38,080 4,09,38,080 7,11,76,683 7,11,76,683 5,06,14,926 5,06,14,926
Material - O&M

Deposit &  retention 32,23,15,772 32,23,15,772 34,24,92,375 34,24,92,375 33,21,11,010 33,21,11,010
money from suppliers &

contractors

Liability for expenses 38,67,17,560 38,67,17,560 40,66,28,62% 40,66,28,629 34,59,02,604 34,59,02,604
1CT- Pavables fo PSPCL: 47,70,24,581 47,70,24,581 33,84,72,301 33,84,72,301 9,60,80,513 69,60,80813
Current maturities of Jong| 4,81,29,59,312 1,81,29,59,312 4,34,729,55,133 4,34,29,55,133 3,74,75,62,405 3,74,75,62,405
term loan

[iterest acerued but not 16,11,94,895 16,11,94,695 10,56,33,121 10,56,33,121 11,46,23,6%9 11,46,23,699
due on borrowings - LIC|

& REC . )

Miscellaneous liabilities 11,65,60,212 11,65,60,212 11,71,12,682 11,71,12,582 1_4,86,58,85? 14,86,58.857
Staff related liabilities 15,82,14,377 15,82,14,377 12,10,52,919 12,10,52,919 12,36,70,563 12,36,70,863
Total 52,62,4333,917 52,57,55,11,636 ' 49,21,26,63,120 49,21,26,63,120 45,71,38,66825. 45,71,38,66 825

nt financial instruments such as trade receivables,
terin nature.

(i) *As no recovery period/ schedule is defined for these recoveries. |

receivables reflected under ov

interest rate. Henge carrying
Financiai riek management
Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose
uspredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize po

it to a variety of financial ri

on current financial asstes.
(iti) The carrying amount of non-current financial liabiities L.e, long term borrowings
value are considered to be the same as their fair values.

lo discounting is done.

other assets, cashand

cash equivalents and other liabilities are considered

in respect of amount recoverable from staff and other

skt market risk, eredit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's p
tential adverse effects on its financial performance.

except [oan from PSPCL (11KV-VCB) are financed at competetive

rimary focus is to foresee the

—
Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Remarks

Market risk- Interest rate  |Long term borrowings at variable rate of |Sensitivity analysis  [The Company has not taken any measure to avoid risk arising

interest ' from inlerest rate, Sitice company is able to obtain finance at
competetive interest rate

Creditrisk Cash and cash equivalent, trade Ageing amalysis Majority of recetvable are on accou nt of goverrunent
receivalles, financial instruments. Creditrating undertaking. They are unsecured but considered good.

lﬂ:idﬂy risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow  [Maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent

forecasts J




b}

ii)

c)

Market Risk
Intecrest rate risk

The company’s main interest rate risk arise from long lerm borrowings with variable rates, which expose the co.

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITLL

Company’s borrowings are denominated in INR currency during March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016,

The exposure of company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:

{~Amotott in Rupees)

Particulars March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Variable rate borrowings 10,17,75,65,481 10,14,81,56,538 946,99,95,525
Fixed rate borowings 9,06,55,20,993 5,24,67 35,880 3,59,93,24,327
Tetal borrowings 19,24,30,86,474 15,39,48,92,418 13,06,93,22,852

mpany to cash flow interest rate risk.

“The ahove table covers all variable mie borrowing except REC loan. The Conpany Ims estimated that it is impracticable for then: to figured out variable portion attached in
the REC Loan.
Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The table summarizes the impact .of
increase/ decrease in interest rates on Profit or Joss.

(Amount i Ritpecs)

. Impact on profit after tax
Particul
jewars March 31,2017 March 31,2016
[riterest rates- Increase bv 50 Bsc Pts {20,91,69,147) {20,60,16,060)
interest rales- decrease by 50 Bsc Pis 20,91,69,147 20,60,16,060

Credit Risk

Credit risk vefers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximun exposure to the credit risk at the
reporting date is primarily from trade receivables and unbilled revenue. Accardingly, credit risk from trade receivables has been separately evaluated from
all other financial assets in the following paragraphs.

Trade Receivables :
The compary has outstanding trade receivables amounting to Rs.584.41 Crores (March 31, 2017), Rs.381.07 Crores (March 31, 2016) and Rs.185.47 Crores as at
{April 1, 2113). Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers.

Credit risk exposure

An analysis of age of trade recelvables at each reporting date is summarized as follows:
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars March 31,2017 Mach 31,2006 April 12015
Gross Amount Impajrment Gross Amount Impairment Gross Amount Impairmenl

Not due 79,89,94,000 - 1,55,06,54,000 - 1,41,40,32,000 -
Past due less than six 4,79,97,92,147! 1,86,91,80,003 44,05,10,521
months
Past due more than six 24,53,32,246 39,09,33,034 239,972
months
Total 5,84,41,18,353] - 3,81,07,67,037 - 1,85,47,82,493 -

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is considered doubtiul based on the recovery analysis performed by the company for individual trade
receivables. The company constders that all the above financial assets that are not impaired and past due for each reporting dates under review are of good
credit quality,

The company does not hold any collateral or other enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with its financial assets.

Other financial assets
The Company held cash and cash equivalents of INR 15,28,092 March 31, 2017, INR 70,532,994 nlarch 31, 2016 and INR 1,42,81,490 April 01, 20135). The cash

and cash equivalents are held with public sector banks and high rated privale sector banks and do not have any signiftcant credit risk.

Liguidity Risk
The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations.

Company manages its liquidity needs by continuously monitering cash inflows and by maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash

requirements are compared to avaitable cash in order to determine any shorifalls.
Short term Hquidity requiraments consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, other payable arising during the normal course of business as at each

reporting date. Company maintains a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet is shoszt term [iquidity requirernents.

Cumpaﬂ}' assess long term liquidity requirements ona periodical basis and manage thgn through internal aceruals.

) |/




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial Habilitles.The amount disclosed in the table is the
contractual undiscounted cash flows. The table includes both principal & interest cash flows.
(Amounti it Rupees )

Particulars Less tlian 6 months| 6 months to1year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total

As at March 31, 2017

Short Term Borrowing 1,00,00,00,000 1,08,80,94,943 - - 2,08,80,94,943
Long Term Borrowing 2,70,14 08,000 2,11,1551,312 17,11,33,26,000 26,70,79,02,297 48,63,41,87,609
Securitv Deposit 11,92,10,957 20,31,04,815 - - 32,23,15,772
Other financial liability - 1,57,97,35,593 - - 1,57,97,35,593
Total 3,82,06,18,957 4,98,24,96,663 17,11,33,26,000 26,70,79,02,297 52,62,43,33,917
As al March 31, 2016

Short Term Borrowing 1,00,00,00,000 1,55,82,66,111 - - 2,53,82,66,111
leng Term Berrowing 2.40,84,54,000 1,93,4521,133 16,74,76,15,000 23,58,97,22.460 44,68,02,92,593
Securitv Deposit 4,60,09,278 29,64,83,097 - - 34,24,92,375
Other financial liability - 1,65,16,12,041 - - 1,65,16,12,041
Total 3,45,4443,278 5A42,08,82,382 16,74,76,15,000 23,58,97,22,460 49,21,26,63,120
As at April 1, 2015

Short Term Borrowing - 1,77,06,56,178 - - 1,77,06,56,178
Long Teon Borrowing 1,95,15,93,000 1,79,53,69,405 18,97,50,29,000 18,8G,74,37 426 41,53,40,28831
Security Deposit 5,77 52,795 27,43,78,215 - - 33,21,11,010
Other financial liability - 2,07,70,70,806 - - 2,07,70,70,806
Total 2,00,93.25,795 5,91,80,74,60% 18,97,90,29,000 18,80,74,37 426 45,71,3B,66,825

*The above figures are shouwn at their origind carrying amount excluding Ind AS Adjustent
42  Capital Management
Risk Management:

The Company’s cbjectives when managing capital are to:
1. Safeguard their ability to continue asa going concern, so that they can continue to prov
2. Maintain an optimal capital structuze to reduce the cost of capital. '

ide returns for shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders, and

Consistent twith others in the Industry, the Company meonikors capital on the basis of following ratio:
Net Debt (Total Borrowings) divided by
Total 'Equity' as shown in the Balanve Sheet

The debt —equity ratic of the Company is as follows :
. (Amount in Rupees

r Particulars As at ggi;dl 3, As at March 31, 2016
Long, lerm debt 48,58,53,65.328 44,68,02,92.593

— 0 = s
Equity (induding Capital Reserve) 286,60,77 85,666 28,55,99,86,69%
1.70 . 156

Debt-Equity Ratio




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

43  Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS}-23 "Borrowing Costs”
The amount capitalized with Property, Plant & Equipment's as borrowing cost is INR 61,81,87,205 & INR 67,97,32,356/- for the year ended March 31, 2017 &
March 31, 2016 respectively as per policy of borrowing costas mentioned in significant accounting policies.

41 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS}-36 "Impairment of assets”
The company has assessed there is no inpalment of Fixed Assets being classified under major heads such as Land, Building, Flant and Machinery, Lines &
Cables. In case of Assels not in use - Damaged/ Unsepairable, impairment loss of INE 1,04,30,265 and INR 5,51,23,646 has recognised in March 31, 2016 and April
01, 2015 respectively.

45 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits"
General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:
Employees recruited by PSTCL covered under the NPS scheme.

a) Gratuity:
Provision towards Gratuity in respect of employees recruited by the company is made based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.

b) Leave Encashment: .
Provision towards Leave Encashment in respect of employees recruited by the company is imade based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method.

Actuarial Assumplions

Method used Projected unit credit method
Patticulars [ March31,2017 | March31,2016 | April 01,2035

Financial
Discount rate 7.00% 7.75% 8.25%
Estimated rate of increase in salary 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Demopgraphic .
Nortality basis for regular & active employees 1ALM {(2006-08) Ult,|  IALM (2005-08) ULt 1ALM (2006-08) Ut

" 1%<=50 years of age;} 1%<=50 years of age; 1%<=30 years of age;
Attition 1?’;3-503\;‘3&:5 of agge 2%>50 years of a ge 2‘3a':>50}vears of ag e
Disability No explicit allowance| No explicit allowance | No explicit allowance

Sunmary of Membership Data

Particulars March 31,2017 Maxch 31, 2016

Average Weighted duration of liabilities - Gratuity 16.45 Years 17.33 Years
Average Weighted duration of Fabilities - Leave

Encashment ) 13.56 Years 10.70 Yeats
Wao. of regular Employees 360 368
Total Monthly Salary (Rs.) 2,21,58,314 1,99,61,761
Average age of regular employees (years) - ) 31 30
Average pask services {vears) 3.82 2.83
Expected future working life decerment adjusted 2251 2357
Average accumulated leave per employees (days} 87 63}

The summarized position of various defined benefits recognized in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, Other Comprehensive Income {OCI) and
other disclosures are as under:
Change in Present Value of Obligation {Defined Benefit Obligation}

(Amemt i Rupees)

Particulars Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

{Non Funded) (Non Funded) {Non Funded) {Non Funded) {Non Funded) (Non Funded)

March 31, 2017 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 Aprill, 2015

Defined benefit obligation - 1,531,622 3,20,53,358 94,15,717 1,90,36,749 47,42938 97,32,747
Beginning of the year
Interest Cost 10,731,814 2243770 729,718 14,753,248 3,91,292 8,02,952,
Current service cost 61,686,822 2,33,11,655 52,01,648 1,39,56,809 46,95454 1,19,32.446
Past Service Cost (Vested/ Non- - - - - - -
Vested)
Liability assumed/ extinguished - - - - -
Benefits Pald directly by - - - - -
employer .
Benefits Pald directly bv trust - - - - - -
Actuarial loss/ (gain) on 31,12,856 - B 12,36,451 - (6,06,221) -

obligations due to change in
financial assumptions
Actuarial loss/(gain) on - -
obligations due fo change in
demagraphic assumptions

Actuarial loss/(gain) - Dueto (15,22,024) - {12,71,912) . 1,92,234

experience variance _
Actuarial loss/(gain} on - 1,28,54,941 . {24,09,048} - (34,31,396)
obligations ;
Defined benefit obligation - 2,41,61,090 7,04,64224 1,53,11,622 3,20,53,858 94,15,717 1,90,36,74%

End of the year
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Amount recognized in Balance Sheet

Amount Recognized in Financial Statements

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave Gratnity Leave
{Non Funded) {Nou Funded) {Non Funded) (Non Funded) (Non Funded) (Non Funded)
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31,2016 March 31,2016 .| Aprill, 2015 Apxil 1,205
Present value of DBG/ LTEB 2,41,61,090 7,04,64,224 1,53,11,622 3,20,53,858 94,15,717 1,90,36,74%
FV of Plan Assets - - B R N
Unrecognised past service cost - - - N _
{(Non Vested)
Net Asselsf(Liabilities) 2,41,61,090 7,04,64,224 1,53,11,622 3,20,53,658 94,15,717 1,90,36,749
recognise in Balance Sheet
Expense recognized in Statement of I'rofit and Loss {Amownt in Rupees)
Particulars Gratuily Leave Graluity Leave Gratuily Leave
(Non Funded) {Non Funded) {Non Funded) - (Non Funded) (Nen Funded) (Non Funded)
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016 April1,2015 April 1, 2015
Current service cost 61,86,822 2,33,11,655 52,01,648 1,39,50,809 46,95,454 1,19,32, 446
Net Interest cost 10,71,814 22,43,770 729,718 14,75,348 3,91292 8,02952
Expetted retutn on plan assets - - - - - -
Past Service Cost (Vested/Non- - - - - -
Vested)
Actuartal (gain}/ loss on - 1,28,54,941 - {24,09,048) - (34,31,396)
obligations
Total expemse recognized in 72,58,636 3,34,10,366 59,31,366 1,30,17,109 50,86,746 93,04,002
P&L )
Amount recopnized in Other Comprehensive Income {OCH) . {Amount in Rupees})
' Gratuity Leave Gratuily Leave Gratuity Leave
Particulars {Non Funded) (Non Funded} (Non Funded) (Nen Funded) {Non Funded} {Non Funded)
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016 Avpril 1, 2015 April 1,2015
Actuarial {gain)/loss due o 31,12,856 - 1236,451 - (6,06,221) . -
change in Finandal Assumptions .
Actuarial (gain}/loss due fo - - -
changes in 7 demographic
assumptions :
Actuarial {gain)/loss due to {15,22,024) (12,78,912) 1,932,254 -
experience variamnce
Return or Plan assets other than - - - - - -
amounts included in net interest
cost
Remeasurement  arising  from - - - - - -
change in assets ceiling
Net (income)expense for the 15,90,832 - {35,461) - 4,13,967) -
period recognized in OCI
Total expense recognized
Particulars Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
- March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016
Total expense recognized in P&L 72,568,630 3,84,10,366 59,531,366 1,30,17,109
statement
et (income) / expenses for the 15_,9[1,832 - (35,461}
period recegnized in OCL
Total expense recognized 88.49,468 3.84,10366 58,95,905 1,30,17,109
Reconcilialion Stalement
Reconciliation of net opening Jiability with net closing liability
Particulars Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
{Non Funded} (Non Funded} {Non Funded) {Non Funded} (Non Funded) {Non Funded}
Marxch 31, 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 Aprill, 2015
Nt Opening Liability / (asset) 1,53,11,622 3,20,53,858 94,135,717 1,906,749 4742938 97,32,747
Expense recogrise in P&L 72,58,636 3,84,10,366 59,31,365 1,30,17,109 50,86,746 93,04,002
account
Remeasurements 15.90,832 - {35,461} - {4,13,967) -
Benefits Paid - - - - - -
Net Closing Liability/(asset) 2,41,61,090 7.04,64224 1,53,11,622 3,20,53,858 94,15,717 1,90,36,749

Winding-up/Discontinuance liability

The winding-up/ discontinuance liabifity is Rs. 439,
gratuity and Rs. 44417 lac in case of leave

Current and Non-current liabilities

Malurity profile of (Discounted) Plan Liability

38 lacs in case of gratuity and Rs, 668.6
as at March 31, 2016.

9 lacs in case of leave as at

March 31, 2017, and Rs, 267.73 lacs in case of

Particulars Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
{Non Funded) {Non Funded) {Non Funded) {Non Funded) {Non Funded) {(Non Funded)
‘\ﬂ/] / March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31,2016 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 April1l, 2015
53,818 7,50,116 33070 4,596,090 20,505 3,12,938
ot Yy 2,11,07,272 6,57,14,108 1,52,78,552 3,15,57,768 93,594,812 1,87,23,761
SfTolal | SN 2,41,61,000 7.04,64,224 1,53,11,622 3,20,53,858 94,15,717 1,90,36,749

(CA )z
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

. Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Asstmption Acst;::;\ge n (Non Funded) {Non Funded) {Non Funded) {Non Funded}
ption March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31,2016
Discount rate 1.00% 2,06,29,388 6,18,61,664 1,29,76,718 2,50,05,135
-1.00% 2,85,76,938 8,09,68,241 1,82,82,434 3,58,63,136
Salary growth rate 1.00% 2,85,51,564 8,08,96,179 1,83327,400 3,59,51,544
-1.00% 2,06,84,551 6,20,27,082 1,29,44,916 2,89,34,051

46 Disclosure in respect of Indian
Fased on the "management approach” as

hased on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segment
Accordingly, information has been presented for each business segment.

consistently applied to record revenue an
The company is primarily engaged in single segme:

46.1 Bmity-Wide Disclosures-

1, Information about major cuslomers

d expenditure in individual business.
¢ business of Transmission of Power and SLDC functions.

Accounting standard (Ind AS)-108: "Operating Segments”
defined in Ind AS 108, the Chiefl Operating Decision

5.

{Amount in Rupees)

Segment T
Customer Name Year ended March | Year ended March
51,2017 31, 2016
Punjab State Power Corperation Limited 12,34,44,00,000 11,31,72,00,000

There is only one customer which contribute more than 10% of entity revenue.

2. Geographical Information

Revenue from external customers by location ofo

perations and information about its non current assets”

{Amount in Rupees)
Padiculars Revenue from exlernal customers Non cusrent Assels®
March 31, 2017 -March 31,2016 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
India (Punjab) 12,43,15,78,564 11,77,158,26,354 75,52,08,57,572 74,00,30,55,291
Total 12,43,15,78,564 11,77,18,26,854 75,52.08,57,572 74,00,30,55,294

* Non-current assets for this purpose c

3. Revenue from major products

Revenue from external customess for each pro

duct and service are as follow:-

onsists of Property, Plant & Equipment and Capital work in progress.

(Amotut in Rupees)

Padiculars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Purjab State Power Corporation Limited ([ransmission of Power) 12,34,44,00,000 11,31,72,00,000
Total 12,34,44,00,000 11,31,72,00,000

by location of assets are as {ollow

Maker (CODM) evaluates the performance and allocates resources

The accounting principles used in the preparationt of the financial statements are
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47 Disclosurein respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Parties Disclosures®
Disclosures for Other than Govt. Related Entities
a List of key management persenael

) Name Designalion
Sh. A. Venu Prasad - [AS CMD
Sh. Umakanta Panda Director/F&C/CMD
Sh. Niraj Hit Abhilashi Tayal Director/ Administration
Smt. Shashi Prabha Director/ Technical
Sh. Jasvir Singh Company Secretary
Sh, Surinder Kumar Beri Chief Financial Qfficer

b Compensation of key management personnel

{Anwcunt in Rupees)

Particulars

Sh. A, Venu Prasad

St Umakanta Panda_

5h, Niraj Hit Abhilashi Tayal

For the year Far the year For the year Far the year For the year For the year
ended March 31,| ended March {ended March 31, |ended March 31, | ended March 31, |ended March 31,
2017 31, 2016 2017 2016 217 2016
Short-term benefits - - 21,86,281 20,03,056 21,592,931 19,75,280
Post-employment benefits - - - - - -
QOther long-term benefits - - - - - -
Termination benefits - - - - - -
Total - - 21,86,281 20,03,056 21,92,931 19,75,280

Particulars

Smt. Shashi Prabha

Sh. Jasvir Singh

Sh., Surinder Kumar Beri

For the year For the year

For the year

For the year

For the yoar

For the year

ended March 31, | ended March |ended March 31, |ended March 31, [ended March 31, |ended Martch 31,
2017 31, 2016 2017 2016 2007 2016
Short-term benelits 19,53,1C9 18,07, 461 16,42,147 13,22,53% 20,26,724 17,57,555
Post-employment benefits - . - - - -
Other long-term benefits - - - - R .
Termination benefits “ - - . - .
Total 19,53,10% 18,07 461 16,42,147 13,22,539 20,26,724 1757555

Sh. Umakanta Pande, Direclor/ F&C nssumed the additional charge of CMIJ, PSTCL o 03.06.2015 and continued upto 16.05.2016, Thereafter, Sh. A.Venu Parsad,
IAS assumed the additional charge of CMD PSTCL from 16.05.2016. So no remuneration wes paid to him by PSTCL during the FY 2016-17,

~

Disclosure for transaciions entered with Govt, and Govt. Entities and other enlities

Particulars Nature of Relationship
Govt. of Punjab Major Shareholder
PSPCL Mujor customer
Ameuont in Rupees)
Transaction ‘Transaction Balanceason | Balanceas on Balance as on
Related Party Nature of Transaction During2017 | During2016 | Match 31,2007 | Match 31,2016 | _April 1.2015
Interest on Loan 53,07,81,551 [ 63,28,71,673 - - -
- Loan Balance - - 5,03,16,73,988 4,95,57,45,100 5,94,68,94,120
PSPCL Trade Receivable - - 5,59,01,15,000 3/41,98,34,003 1,46,37,32,001
Revenue 12,34,44,00,000 11,31,72,00,000 - - : -
ICT - - 47.70,24,581 33,84,72,301 69,60,80,813
Carrying Cost - Revenue® {14,56,00,000) -
. Carrying Cost - Recelvable - - 24,49,00,000 39,05,00,000 3%,05,00,000
Government of Punjab Cunrantee Fea 10,00,00,000 £.50,00,000
Guerantee Pee - Accrued . i - 4,00,60,000 - -

*Refer Note o 23 and Company has availed cxemplion wmention in para 25 of Ind AS 24 " Related Party Transaction”
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't mclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 17 "Leases"

As lessee
Operating Lease

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amount in Rupees)

Far the year ended For the year | As at Aprill, 2015
Particulars March 31, 2017 ended March 31,
' 2016
Not later than 1 year 63,40,476 63,40476 57,64,069
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 3,49,36,024 3,36,04,524 3,29,70476 |
More Than 5 Years 21,06,84,075 21,83,56,051 22,53,30,575

49 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)

i) Basic EPS
Pasic EPS amounts are ¢

entity by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"

alculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the

(Amount in Rupees)

For the year  |For the year ended
Particulars ended March 31, | March 31, 2016
2017
Profit {loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the company 4,93,89,799 11,77,40,137
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share(A) 4,93,89,799 11,77,40,137
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share(B) -
Basic EPS(4/B) 0.08 0.19-

i) Diluted EPS

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equ
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted ave
average number of Equity shares that would be issued on

outstanding during the year plus the weighted

conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

ity holders of the entity (after
rage number of Equity shares

{Amount in Rupees)

For the year  |For the year ended
Particulars ended March 31, | March 31, 2016
2017

Profit (loss} for the year, attributable to the owners of the company 4,93,89,799 11,77,40,137
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share 4,93,89,799 11,77,40,137
Profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for the 4,93,89,799 11,77,40,137
effect of dilution (A)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
basic earnings per share '
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
dilution (B)

’ Diluted EPS({A/B} 0.08 019

50 Assets hypothecated as security

_The carrying amount of assets hypothecated as security

for current & non current borrowings are:

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars TFor the year ended For the year As at Tst April

Match 31, 2017 ended March 31, 2015

2016

Cuzrent
Financial Assets
First Charge (Hypothecation) 6,02,40,31,255 4,02,59,17,215 2,04,41,04,217
Non-Financial Assets '
Hypothecation
Total Current assets 6,02,40,31,255 4,02,59,17,215 2,04,41,04,217
Non Current
Hypothecation 36,25,69,11,800 35,44,57,19,596 24,20,94,56,726
Total Non Current assets 36,25,69,11,800 35,44,57,19,596 34,20,94,56,726

A\
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51 Reconciliation of Equity as at April 1, 2015 and March 31, 2016 (Amoimt in Rupees)
Particulars Explanatory Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2015 Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016
“g:“:‘“ Indian GAATP * | Adjustments Ind AS Indian GAAP* | Adjustments Ind AS
1 ASSETS
1 WNon current assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment** 1 61.25,9048,565 | {18,71,02,180)| 64,07,18,56,405 | 65,41,77,57,088 | {13.7884.232)| 65,27,98,72856
(b) Capital work-in-progress™* 1&3 7,39,71,25,853 | 1,37,20,23,559 8,76,9149,412 7,61,64,52,987 | 1,10,66,89,451 8,72,31,82,438
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Others Financial Assets 5,03,11,584 - 5,03,11,584 3,91,54,954 3,91,54,954
{d) Other non current assets e 1 61,57,82,602 {2,09,64,332) 59,48,18,270 58,62,39,679 - 58,62,39,679
2 Current assets
" |{a) Inventoties*** 3 1,58,79,39,350 | (1,39,86,17,626) 18,93;21,724 1,32,18,39,62% | (1,10,66,89,451} 21,51,50,178
{b) Financial Assets :
(i) Trade receivables 1,85,47,82,493 - 1,85,47,82,493 | 3,81,07,67,037 - 3,81,07,67,037
(i} Cash and cash equivalents 1 1,42,81,490 - 1,42,81,490 70,32,994 - 70,32,994
{iii) Others 2,30,61,223 - 2,30,61,223 5,94,99,815 5,94,99,815
(c) Current tax Assets (net) 15,00,95,190 - 15,00,95,190 36,69,33,435 36,69,33,435
{d) Other current assets 27,11,478 - 27,11,478 27,63,865 27,63,865
Total 75,95,51,39,848 (23,47,50,579) 75,72,03,89,269 | 79,22,84,81,483 (13,78,84,232) 79,09,05,97,251
L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity Share capital 6,05,88,34,650 - 6,05,88,34,650 |  6,05,88,34,650 - 6,05,88,34,650
(b} Other Equity 4 22,61,81,56,232 (23,47,79,781) 23,38,33,76,451 | 22,63,83,55,718 (13,72,03,669) 22,50,11,52,049
L1ABILITIES =
1 Non- current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 37,78,64,66,426 et 47,78,64,66,426 | 40,33,73,37,460 - 40,33,73,37 460
(b) Provisions 2 2,78,16,413 3,02,160 2,81,18,573 4,75,16,847 {6,80,527) 4,68,36,520
{c} Other non—current liabilities 1,18,86,35,612 - 1,18,86,35,612 1,19,48,97,571 1,19,48,97,571
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 1,77,06,56,178 - 1,77,06,56,178 2,53,82,66,111 - 2,53,82,66,111
(if) Other financial liabilities (other 1 6,15,70,17,556 (2.73,335)]  6,15,67,44,221 6,33,70,59,549 B 6,33,70,59,549
than those specified in item c**™
(b) Other current liabilities™ 1 34,72,23,265 - 34,72,23,265 7,56,84,381 - 7,56,84,381
{¢) Provisions 2 3,33,516 377 3,33,893 5,29,196 (36) 5,29,160
Total 75.95,51,39,846 | (23A47,50,579)) 75,72,03,89,269 79.22.84,81,483 | (13,78,84,237)| 79,09,05,97,251
iis nole.

*The previous GAAP figures have been reclassifte

**Explanntion shall be given for adjustment under Ind AS
“*+ The ghove adjustent is on account of prior period error

d to conformn fo Ind AS presentation requirenreitts for He purpose of #
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52 Reconciliation of Total Comphrensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2016
]

STC] PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Armount fin Rupees)

Tarticulars Explanatory | Indian Gaap* | Adjustments Ind AS
\ note no 56 **
Income .
Revenue Fromi Operations 11,77,18,26,854 - 11,77,18,26,854
QOther Income 1 29,26,07,139 64,15,861 29,90,23,000
Total Income 12,06,44,33,993 64,15,8601 | 12,07,0849,854
Expenses .
Employees Benefit Expenses 2 4,03,97,13,486 (9,47,639) 4,03,87,65,847
Finance Cost . 4,76 46,17 768 - 4,76,46,17,768
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 1 2,55,64,61,253 (4,26,18,752) 2,51,38,42,501
Other Expenses
(i) Repairs & maintenance 1 38,55,80,771 (4,75,58,399) 33,80,22,372
(ii) Administration & General expenses 16,69,25,249 - 16,69,25,249
(iii) ULDC charges 11,75,65557 - 11,75,65,557
{iv) Others debits 1 1,64,83,797 - 1,64,83,797
Total expenses 12,04,73 A7 881 {9,11,24,790)| 11,95,62,23,091
Profit Before Tax 1,70,86,112 9,7540,651 11,46,26,763
Tax expense:
(i) Current tax (31,13,374) - (31,13,374)
Total Tax Expense {31,13,374) - (31,13,374)
Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operalions 2,01,99,486 9,75,40,651 11,77,40,137
1 |Profiyf{loss) for the Period 2,01,99486 9,75,40,651 11,77,40,137
1 |Other Comprehensive Income
1) [Htems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 2 - 35,461 35,461
i) |Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - - -
Other Comprehensive Income - 35,461 35,461
Total Comprehm{sivé Income for the period - 35,4601 11,77,75,598
* The previots GAAP figures hve been reclass ified to confornt to Ind AS preseitation requirements for the purpose of this nole.
SExyplanation shall be given for adjustment under Ind AS
53 Reconciliation of total Equity as at March 31, 2016 and April 1, 2015
. (Amount irr Rupees)
Particulars Cxplanatory | March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
. note no 56 **
Total Equity (Shareholders fund as per IGAAT) 28,69,71,90,368 | 28,67,69,90,882
Adjustments: :
: 1
Prior period errors (Depreciation) discovered in FY 15-16 9,20,44,049 (9,20,44,049)
Prior period errors (R&M Cost) ’ 1 4,75,58,399 (4,75,58,399)
Actuarial Gain or Loss 2 35461 {3,02,537)
Prior period error (Impairment)’ 1 {1,04,30,265) (5,51,23,646)
: 1
Prior periog error {Depreciation) disco vered in FY 16-17 - {4,00,24,485
Prior period error of depreciation adjusted discovered in 1
FY 16-17 (3,89,95,032) -
Re-measurement adjustment by actuarial 2 047,639 -
1
Error of excess overtime payment discovered in FY 16-17 {2,73,335) 2,753,333
Other Income - Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 1 66,389,196
Tl AG Adjustment of April 1,2015 (23,47,79,781) -
Total Adjustments {13,72,03,669) (23,47,79,781)
Total Equity as per Ind AS {Shareholders fund) 28,55,99,86,699 28,44,22,11,101
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54 Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2016

(Amaount in Rupees)

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

. Explanata Year Ended

Particulars poten056 ¢ | Mareh 31, 2016
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP 2,01,.99 486
Adjustments
Prior Period Adjustment
Other Income - Prior Period Income 1 (2,73,335)
Other Income - Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 1 66,89,196
{i) Depreciation 1 5,3049,017
(i) Repair & Maintenance cost 1 4,75,58,399
(iii) Impairment Loss 1 (1,04,30,265)
Re-measurement adjustment by actuarial 2 9,47,639
Total Adjustments 9,75,40,651
Profit after tax as per Ind AS 11,77 40,137
Other comprehensive income-Acturial Gain & Loss 2 35,461
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 11,77,75,598

55 Impact on Cash flow statement on adoption of Ind AS as on March 31, 2016.
: {Ameount in Rupees)

Particulars Indian GAAT Adjustments Ind AS
Net cash flow from operaling activities 4,78,83,87 559 (30,53,02,049)|  4,48,30,85,510
Net cash flow from Investing activities 3,53,45,36,890) 30,39,37,535 (3,63,05,99,355)
Net cash flow from financing activities {86,10,99,165) 13,64,514 (85,97,34,651)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in cash and cash equivalent {72 48 496) - (72,48,496)
Cash and cash equivalent as on April 1, 2015 1,42,81,490 - 1,42,81,490
Cash and cash equivalent as on March 31, 2016 70,32,994 - 70,32,094
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56  Explanations for Reconciliation of Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss as
previously reported under IGAAP to IND AS '

Note 1: :

Under Ind AS, an entity shall correct material prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of
financial statements approved for issue after their discovery by:

a) restating the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest puor period
presented, if the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented. -

The impact of changes in Capital work in progress, PPE and other non-current assets is on
account of prior period error and is taken under respective heads of assets, liability and equity as
on transition date.

Note 2:

Under Ind AS, remeasurement i.e. acturial gains and losses on net defined benefit liability are
recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss.

Under the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the
year. There is no impact on total equity as at 31 March, 2016.

Note 3:
The materials/equipment’s procured for capital projects are capital in nature and, therefore, has
been shown as capital stores under head non-current assets

Note 4:
Retained Earning as at April 01, 2015 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition

adjustments.
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57 In pursuance to memo no. 01/15/2010-EB(PR)/396 dated 29.11.2011 from Department of Power,
Government of Punjab, Chandigarh, certain units of PSTCL were ordered to be transferred to PSPCL
on account of transfer of 66 KV works to PSPCL. The balances of units which have been identified
further during current year were transferred to PSPCL through inter corporation transactions.
However certaint balances which are un-identified on account of either opening balances or non-
availability of defails thereof have been kept as is where is basis and these will be transferred to
PSPCL in future when identified.

58 There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period and
are very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time for
effecting the required corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

59 Some of the assets as allocated to the Company vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Lid. (PSPCL). Similarly, the Company
is also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/receivable to/from
PSPCL has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement between the
two Companies for use of such assets.

60 As per Ind AS-12, the deferred tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only when
there is certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off the said
deferred tax assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable that the same
can be set off with the future income within the allowable period specified in the Income Tax Act
1961, In view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the deferred tax asset
in the current financial year 2016-17.

61 The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other
parties shown in the accounts as at 31.03.2017 are subject to confirmation.

62 The balance under Inter Corporate Transaction (ICT) payable to PSPCL as shown in Note 20
amounting to INR 47,70,24,581/- as on 31.03.2017 is subject to confirmation. :

63 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Based on the information available with the company, there are no outstanding balances of parties
covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

i. Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year to Micro, Small & Medium enterprise; -
NIL

if. Interest accrued & remaining unpaid at the end of the year to Micro, Small & Medium enterprise
for the current year; - NIL

iii. Amount of interest paid during the year along with the payment of principal amount made
beyond the appointed day; - NIL

iv. Amount of interest carried forward from last accounting year with interest for the current year on
such interest; - NIL

64 As per paragraph 49 of framework for preperation and presentation of financial statement and
Guidance Note on MAT credit issued by ICAL
"An asset is a resource controlled by the enterprise as a result of past events from which future
economic benefits are expected to flow to the enterprise". For the purpose of consideration of the
probability of expected future economic benefits in respect of MAT credit, the fact thata company is
paying MAT and not the normal income tax, provides a prima facie evidence that norr.nal income ta?c
liability may not arise within the specified period to avail MAT credit. In view of this, MAT credit _
should be recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Since as per income tax return
PSTCL has unabsorbed brought forward depreciation of 709.83 crores as on March 31, 2016. Hence,
management has estimated that no future ‘economic benefit derive from MAT credit will flow to the
entity. Hence, MAT credit is not recognised in the books of account.
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65 The books of account of Civil Works Division, Jalandhar include completed assets of Flant &
Machinery which has not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions, Pending transfer of
completed assets which ‘relates to erstwhile PSEB period,: to the concerned P&M divisions,
depreciation on all such completed assets of Rs. 1,64,50,080/- in respect of Civil Work division
Jalandhar has been provided in the concerned construction division as charge to P&L account.

66 Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBNs)

The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 08.11.2016 to
30.12.2016 is as follow in the table below:-

(Amount in Rupees)
Particulars SBNs Other denomination Total
notes

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 1,01,000 1,94,936 2,95,936
(+) Permitted receipts: - - 14,88,048 14,88,048
(-) Permitted payments - 15,06,901 | 15,06,901
{-y Amount deposited in Banks 1,01,000 - 1,10,163 211,163
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 65,920 65,920

67 Standards issued but not yet effective
In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows'.
This amendmend is effective from April 01, 2017, '
Amendment to Ind AS 7:
The amendment to Ind AS 7 “Statement of cash flows’ requires the entities to provide disclosures
that would enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from
financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes,
suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance
sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirements, The
company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial
statements,

68 The previous year's figures have been reclassified /regrouped/merged for the purpose of
comparison with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and

Notes to accounts, wherever necessary.
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